
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:30 AM 

Large Conference Room
Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call 

only. The meeting date and time will remain the same.  You may call at that time to 

access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

08_05_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
08_12_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 22 WO 176 - Discuss W Possible Action - Completion Hearing

DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary / Landowner 
Meeting

DD 121 WO 295 -6934.1 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY - 07_24_2020.PDF

DD 48 - WO #237 Discuss W/ Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD 48 WO 237 - 6486.4 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_20.PDF

DD Big 4 Lat 4 - WO 195 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD BIG 4 LAT 4 - WO 195 - 5585.1 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_2020.PDF

DD Big 4 Main - WO 247 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD BIG 4 MAIN - WO 247 - 5734.1 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_2020.PDF

JDD H-H 118-232 WO 281 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD H-H 118-232 -WO 281 - 8778.1 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_2020.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Process

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007


AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:30 AM 

Large Conference Room
Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call 

only. The meeting date and time will remain the same.  You may call at that time to 

access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

08_05_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
08_12_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 22 WO 176 - Discuss W Possible Action - Completion Hearing

DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary / Landowner 
Meeting

DD 121 WO 295 -6934.1 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY - 07_24_2020.PDF

DD 48 - WO #237 Discuss W/ Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD 48 WO 237 - 6486.4 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_20.PDF

DD Big 4 Lat 4 - WO 195 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD BIG 4 LAT 4 - WO 195 - 5585.1 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_2020.PDF

DD Big 4 Main - WO 247 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD BIG 4 MAIN - WO 247 - 5734.1 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_2020.PDF

JDD H-H 118-232 WO 281 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD H-H 118-232 -WO 281 - 8778.1 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_2020.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Process

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/949d76d2-84a6-4416-9fbe-c0fcf95e379d




















Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date:

Work Order #:

Drainage District:

Sec-Twp-Rge:

Location/GIS:

Requested By:

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Landowner(if different):

Description:

6/3/2020

W000000295

DDs\DD 121 (51136)

30-86-20

86-20-30-400-003

Tom Gilmore

(515) 450-1942

George C Fagg Heirs

DD 121 - Tom Gilmore reports blow out! plugged tile and water running across
the field on parcel #862030400003.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By:

______________________

Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:

For Office Use Only

Hardin County Auditor’s Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Aye, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

Qtr Sec:

Approved: Date:



Drainage District:
#121

Investigation/Repair Summary:
• Tenant in the SW¼ SEY4 Section 30, Township 86 North Range 20 West reported a blowout/sinkhole, with the

tile plugged, and water flowing overland as a result.
• Visual observation found a wet area on the north fenceline, multiple wet areas in the grass swale, a

blowout/sinkhole, and water running overland to the downstream of the observed blowout/sinkhole. Also
found exposed tile, multiple pieces of broken tile and in the in the field, and large rocks and remnants of trees
that had been removed just downstream of the blowout/sinkhole.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
None recorded as only visual observation was performed.

Additional Actions Recommended:
Due to the lack of soil cover over the tile, broken pieces of tile found in the field, and recently cut trees, CGA
recommends locating and CCTV inspecting the tile in both directions from the blowout/sinkhole as the observed
issue may be due to a larger-scale deterioration of the Main tile’s physical condition.

J :\6934. 1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6934.1 - Investigation Summary - DD121.docx



0
0

‘I
‘ ‘,,



CC)Si ER A t iN fi\CINLLRI\(
(DOS FJ \ A I )N Rh P () K F

T1 .YTS O kA.Ds G,QtS

I)A[L:
ZJL

J)\U1 \\[[ RiL RiIIrs(FIz I NL L) s. I
—

-

—-- Sf-LE.LT RD. OFCCI. NTY. ROLTIA ROAD: .J_-
DO1aLiomSCo.

LOCATION:
--.-... .--....-. --

DF.SCPJPI ION OF WORK AM) MAT ERIAL LSF;D FrR lACK UPLRAT[ON. lNCLCDiAL CUR [R CIOR SLO
\‘IF ‘1 \U \)

- --

___
-.-.. ____

dy
____

_______________

4..

N

--
—

_____________

______

- —-1--------—--------- COii..J
.-

_________________

______

________

‘ ‘ZZ
4A)OQ’

J\f

___________

Cs
MI Boi7im

_______

A

ovu
Co

La I

I

_____

—
-___

-

--

___________
____

- .i4Y - Cwt WAQ_it m iCrns,j

- h? CSAJLqL1L .J M,S

co.ç• .Xr. L.x* o_r ..A....\

.Ru---C-----_---

Certify that the work desor in this repo -t was i;iooruratad n:= this contraA UO1CSS orherwise noted.
(Dhorrcers Sinnarare: DAVe Prepar:

Revieri by.

_______ __________________—

H Eninr

Date Reviewed

a-I p:jr. .1 ::yr; For [*O::g Or;at:i Ppr: 1)



4QQg/ju NC..) Oi’-J 7i’.- I?*r1c..



p..



Th- C.itOS € 5. C.crR. O1 (,2€s wc-
—



•‘:‘ •



2 ip I



c.’r do Li- >‘*



I



— “—VT, C.A

jJL
-



Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date:

Work Order #:

Drainage District:

Sec-Twp-Rge:

Location/GlS:

Requested By:

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Landowner (if different):

Description:

11/9/2018

W000000237

Drainage Districts \DD 48 (51072)

23-88-21 QtrSec: SE

88-2 1-23-400-003

Kevin Johnson

(641) 373-1048

Lowells - lruskin43@msn.com

Lowell Skinner (515-532-2278)

DD 48 - Outlet out on embankment 1/2 across field. Please call both Kevin and Lowell
when come out.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By:

_________________

Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:

For Office Use Only

Hardin County Auditors Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Aye, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

Approved: Date:



Hardin County
Auditor’s Office

WE

Date: 11/1312018

//
400-001
36.24

f

4

- .... c,. it
-

- -.

. , .

-:

The Data is provided “as is” without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the fact

that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land
ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.

0 0.05 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4
Miles

1’
‘1

1...]
400-002
3600

400-003
37-54

•400-004 -
3900



Drainage District:
#48

Repair Summary:
• Per the recommended actions of the Investigation summary, the existing 36-inch CMP surface drain and anti-

seep collar was excavated and removed in the SWY4 SEY4 Section 23, Township 88 North, Range 21 West.
Because the CMP tile and anti-seep collar still had reasonable life cycle left, both were set aside to be reused.

• Set aside topsoil and used clay soil borrowed from the property to grade the slope of the surface drain base and
perimeter. Base was prepared and packed, original 1/2 diameter metal anti-seep collar installed, and an
additional full HDPE anti-seep collar installed nearer the inlet. Backfilled and compacted borrow clay soil
around the perimeter of the surface drain to prevent future seepage. Backfilled and graded remaining
excavation and bank with on-site soil.

• Waterway was graded to direct overland water flow towards the inlet of the surface drain and topsoil re
applied.

• Topsoil was re-applied and graded on the borrow area for the clayey soil.
• Silt bar in main channel identified in previous Investigation Summary appears to have mostly been washed

away.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet. Note, additional grading and seeding was planned
to occur while CGA was not on-site.

Additional Actions Recommended:
• Contractor did not send photographic confirmation that remaining grading and grass seeding was completed

to the disturbed soil at the jobsite. He should be contacted to verify said work was completed.
• The reused surface drain as found did not have stone erosion revetment, nor an apron on the inlet side. CGA

recommends these two items be installed to prevent erosion if erosion is reported at this surface drain again.

cc
P:\6486.4\PM\DOC\6486.4-RepairSummary-dd48.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials
Date Totals 4/16/2020 4/17/2020

Workman (hrs) 58 1/2 29 29 1/2
Mini Excavator (hrs) 19 1/2 11 1/2 8

Skidloader (hrs) 30 1/4 14 1/4 16
1’ Clean Bedding Rock Yes

Concrete Collars Yes
Jumping Jack Compactor (hrs) 7 1 1/4 6

HDPE Anti-Seep Collar (ea) 1 1
Metal Connection Bands (ea) 2 2



S

CD CD cf
J

-T
i

0 C CD 0 T
i

CD Ti T
i

T
i

C C T
i

0 C T
i m C

O Ti CD CD T
i

C
O C C

-

CD C Ti CD C

z H tn z p z 0 H 0 z

0 N (N :7 :7 0

Ct
D

cz
r

CD
—

1
CD

.

-

CD
CD

—
-

-
z CD 0

-
-

CD

0
-

CD C/
C CD 0 CD I

N I, N

.
9.

i
c’

D
’)

0 H

Z
rX

I z
C

tl
Z

O
tr

i
t
I
j 0

J,
J -i

I

CA
)
.

cC
J
/

-‘.
1

D N

,l
f
lç

-1

•1

N c,

:

0

1

‘i
L

7)

rt

0

-I

b
3

r\
)

1
”

N

>

—

. ,
1

r\
C

D

(
\

c \.
-

‘
,

-
,-

-(
rr

ct
1

N
-

\
-

-
)
(
-

y ‘ L
i

S

.
t
1

>
I
\)

i
t

TiC CD CD CD CD cD

I(f ct
\. N

N

H n
i

0 -
t TI



‘I
.’ c:)

(0 C
,, 02 02 02 (0 (0 (0 C-
)

C 02 C Th C C C C C C coo C (0 (0 C coo 0 cc C C (0 C

IN >

1o IN
11 c:;:

)

Aj

0 -1

73 10 6’
. I

N ) 2 01

t-
(_

J

n
0

o •

z
0

cr
\

J
T

1

4
N

>

-

>
(
s

::

r -
T

h

x t-r
j

H z p

9 Ik ) 1 I’

cc

-
‘

V
z

-

L
9

N t
-
:
3

9 0 I
.‘

‘U
,. b

‘I
’ 1 I. I’

1

•D
s

rt
‘.1

•
•
-
.

N q

n

(‘
2

—
S

(‘
1

S
.
—

I>
i1

i

ri
:c

t

z
z

z 0

H nj C1
2

r
r
i 2-

li 0

,
>

-‘
I-

)

C
r
ç
’

£

.

‘:
(Th 0

’
r

\

H
-

•-
j I—

0
‘

v
N

c
,
D
.

0 z
0
ID

<
H

>
2
-
-

H
O

0
n

i

O
n

i
tj

z > H li
i

C

> 0
2
< 0 -I
i

li
i

n
i

(‘
\i 0 (.
J

H C/
D



-f

H41DvP z37 1 DAYS OF WEEK: IMIT Iw[IF IsPROJECT NUMBER:

cocr&

b6q / SHEET NO. 3 OF 3COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:

gaLS
,w$çt,E-LlI f4ttqO5

LOCATION: 5W56 2-88-z1 H4RDI6t)
fV t)I DilL #y 7c -1o v ,‘ TeNoAJ

LiJiI7-( t*(Tj.J11iD.5
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATEON &, c, F’opi

i} f/,Thc).

ictP/7 PtTue/ #z
7:3if’-t. e7’ /TL F:t,,

7;s’p’- Zi
7:scp,. LtrT sir

_________

-c SI i MI 4ftC.. C’Z4) 2VdC4.D TTPf r’’i
k i1t.c24-Oe7 a5cf-/ 3/4J

.41

14J OV W w.t?f , fiOt 7(oC z0Z.f’i ‘IL’( -jt,,csLv ;i711 60?H’ I lZo,J?(4L /t7t1iL

i ‘/‘ /JES T5Lcc/-f// Ti3 /3oFR vtr’&.

i3 1s r3 4O

H 1/
)cp s& 2 HR

cA S -j ¼i H D U Jt r’ Co i-Lfl’

___‘44.

c) -Ti,v I Vo’i7.4i. SIco 4L)fZ I ¼(
AI &ioc , ‘-3 o’tZ.3Z H-

0
-.- icq \ ‘4Lt, d’L.’T -I: iiô . 1) \ 7)5• ?‘r)LL -

4 Lj ‘io7
q ‘Gootrit.rJ 10,5:6/

‘\ HItrT r1oAl7.2aD
tiZ’4N . ToPLLe,v P( ‘-1u3 ugsi-V4BEÔ coa.io \ -----3% 4L)k 5tF4) u,j3;72J 4i5 .c..wP7) ‘ iL

\ D’4J —

;a
—

ioo&Z
. oo roP 3”4i 3.opro

£HIFYtt

To
Os)

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:
OBSERVATION REPORT

.Ur, \

•ç ii io9.Z.

\ \._.ár ‘‘.s ‘i r4-L P

\c\
\3 \

,D1L.4j4L (O’4 .I— I(73 4

6-
FL. L,ZL

,o0 ,(j Lj

\ \ -a3 VL)

/i)
j

.—
--I Certify that the work described in this report wasorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Date Prepared:

_____________________________

Observer’s Signature:

___________________________________

Reviewed by: Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedurs\Compan Forms\Construciion Engineering Obsersation Report (



M
j

L
ayer

list
L

egend
0

Q
u
ick

lin
k

s:

6’
P

ro
p

erty
S

earch

S
V

iew
M

ap

O
D

rain
ag

e
D

istrict
S

earch

L
ayers:

o
A

ddress

C
o

trcrate
U

n
its

[
PoliticalT

o
n

h
ip

s

o
G

eographic
T

ow
nships

C
S

ections

o
S

ubdM
sion

A
nnotation

oC
L

otA
nnotation

oo
R

oad
D

im
ensions

@
‘R

oads

0
R

oad
R

ow

o
R

ailroad
A

nnotation

o
R

ailroads

o
R

ailroad
R

O
W

o
W

ater

C
Parcel

D
im

ensions

‘P
a
rc

e
ls

0]
o

D
rainage

T
iles

C
D

rainage
D

istricts

C
C

artography

oo
Soils

o
E

nterprise
Z

ones

C
C

onservation
P

roperty

C
S

tructures

o
G

arden
W

inds
T

urbines

C
A

irport
P

rotected
A

irspace
S

urfaces

o
T

w
obiulesoundary

o
School

D
istricts

o
V

oting
D

istricts

C
L

D
M

R

f
l

B
eaco

n
H

ardin
C

ount’)
X

+
‘
.‘

H
httnr://beaccn.schneidercorp,cD

m
o

p
h
catio

n
ssp

x
?A

p
p
lD

=
l40&

L
ayerlD

=
1772&

P
ageT

ypelD
=

1
&

P
aqelD

=
932

O
B

eaco
n

’
H

ardin
C

ounty,
IA

121

*

x

&
ogln

search
-

•
•
7
f
4
U

(
t
p

*
c
’
1

f
l

R
N

2
2

4
t
’
t
r

içj
-

1
0
0
0
0
1

8
8
2
1
2

l
t
-

‘
—

a
‘t:z

2
’1

-

S
__•f

N
J

1
0
0
0
0
2

-
8
8
2
1
2
6
1
0
0
0
0
5

io
o

o
o

c
,

8
8
2
1
2
6
1
0
0
0
0
6
’

‘
_



\
‘.r
\JJ

I,

-

NJ

0

//

dlLi2-X2-4’S

>1

&‘i/f1?5CNPi-V2dO1H’L9VI7

V/esy,’vI)’7ci
czc-i’42j:21



w
’d

h
o
Z

N

I
‘W

’

O
Z

0
2
/I/h

O

/!

i
-J

‘
2

7
O

1
?

/
A

/
-
J

3
J
,
i
n

A
2

H
-L

/”
7

9
i
i
(
O

H
5

3
v

t>
?
Q

O
7

SA

-

/J+
H

1
1
V

Q
o
9
e
v
1
m

o
I
4

/jV
S

’
j
1

$
‘9

-V
,v

/-4
f1

2
2

lC
’(V

::iQ
4
c

1vc2
r
v
L

-
Q
;
J
7
S

:tJ(2
-

c
_
L

W
clg

D
J
3

3
f/L

Q
?
1

$
Z

W
i7

’
d



-

‘-“L
’

1
2

L
.

E

d
W

9

4

C
A

”
I

-1”‘7
+

’
Q

;?
Q

‘>i
N

-
y

I
1
-
7
7
2
7

d
j
?
5
)
i
4
V

7
4
lji’

k
i
-
/
I

V
f
i-

t/3
_

7
7
1
’
7

(V
i

Q
2

7
I4

/iiV
’b

’c1
J
t’

1
W

,,y
;

=
‘Q

‘
I

/
j
j
g
r
n

d
k

”
7
,,

Q
t3

7
-.L

’?
7
Q

(
(
1
J

I
/
Q

ç
f

(Y
7

N
ii,
3
L

2
I
d



0
2

0
2

/9
1

/h
O

rvoL

o
/G

’
L

L
4
o
b
i

5
r
+

i
,
,

L
V

H
fl’o

n
’

,N
to

0
1

s_I

/1

‘2
3
7
p
1
1

M
IV

Y
c7

i
?
2
)
>

i
o

w
n

q
?
,rfr

c
2
i,n

?
>

4’&
IY

IO
Jiq

3
W

”
V

a
c
i

y
N

lø
c
iH

c
3
7
O

S
W

7
,,E

J
Y

3
S

,y
jy

o
a
7

S
i

‘S



.L
271L

11
1

V
/

y
J
9
f
l5

0
3

W
7
1

1
2

C
z
d

°

_
1

j
n

o
s

c
i

c
a
j$

$
2
flfl2

2
7
4 4

‘tcn,

O
Z

o
z/9

?/h
o

73cz
dc2±

9)z
2

S
W

%
9
ç

S
aL

G
o

-,
j
S

J
9

-v
(Y

fli-2
J
v

n
-j

5-
ç
4

’
9

L
i

J
P

’
’

-ø
1
k

>
,‘o

a’

i
c
2

r
n
/o

n
f

J,-dt
Y

)
e
n
-
J
2
b
o



T
b

p

:
)

p
t
(
L

f
3
1

u
)

1
9

Z
-
’
&

t
i
c
c
t
/
-

i.
-’

ô
’1

it
fl

j’

‘
&

L
(
)

5
if

(f
i1

t’
C

c
F

/
T

O
P

S
C

/L

/
D

r
h

J
>

3
”

S
)
I
,
-
(
,

t
iV

)
4

T
i
5

T
M

J
.

P
1

L
t
Z

(
—

L
L

4

‘1
Q

’T
k

EL

T1
’P

0d

__
__

__

M
Jr

i

.j
S

ID
E

r7

12
9
O

f?
A1

,



‘U
tS

2
2

ozozf
I

9
Z

;E

Q
Z

O
?/9J,fhci

V

1
Q

A
9
O

1
Q

P
9
S

X
3
/
I
f
l

C
l

3
2

it/Y
/7

5
c
1

W
2

1
9
E

;Z
W
a
L

°
jS

o
w

9
iv

t#
7
0
k
s

f
>

i
3
c
’
)
,

1
3
W

L
L

7
Id

e
iN

2
7

V
!)o

o
7

<
i



O
7
O

2
/7

!JI-,
ô

‘>
ja

O
Iw

o
7

c
?
I>

f9
c
2

9
>

1
D

V
Y

J
,,w

‘
y
a
L

b
f
n
v
3
x
v
1
A

-
/
>

J
d
3
A

0
W

3
>

j
5
4
p
7
L

V
H

-J
.

(V
IIM

JG
V

V
d
V

”
5

d
h
/’c

7
c

Y
N

i’c
2
i-,-5

(
f
’
V

1
J
C

c
r
7

1

0702/71/19

O
L

E

10
h

-4
S’d ‘2

a
n

@
2
flC

7
—

L
fl-L

n
Q

r
4

°
M

,
9

fl2
’E

1
Q

3
1
?
fl’2

2
c-9

n
2
_

U
O

-)4
d
z-’n

1
7

310
)
J
)
f
l(

1
4
O

’
)

q
ç
V

!e
2
c
7
H

S
ry

-v
Iy

o
e
3
-7

s-i
h
,
j
w

n
f
l
’
d



.C\

‘-

(A

0

II

11

•E0

1”



P
L

C
I-

tR
C

#
/3

1
5

e
k
,;

n
t
v
6

S
a
8

G
4

&
6

1
r
e
t

M
IN

I

,
S

o
7
N

tE
4
iC

C
C

4
T

L
tf

,

p
e
e
rL

1
R

/E
tt

I9
I;

L
o
f
(
,i

tC
I\

]W
S

H
C

t/
J1

It
)

c
a
d
tc

’.

c
o
t
P

c
r
,

S
U

B
4

&
w

,
r’

t

&
M

P
4

c
a

N
4

U
te

&
/

L

S
2

iL
_

n
4
-’

T
D

I&
a
4
/c

//
T

o
P

t-
C

T

-

_
_

-
:

-z
-

-
_
_
3
_

-

C -
-
S

—
-

-

—
‘
,-

—S

J
r

/
LI

’.
t(

P
fr

j
c
”
l/

,

S
:o

%
i
’
t



p
L

c
r
L

-
c
’
z
e
-

2
0

1
5

L
c
O

k
?
A

I
5
E

S
/-

/o
e
o
e
,i

J

T
t&

tz
P

E
V

Y
4

c
/
(

C
r
-
4
p
4
r
,n

’
C

s
o

c
r
r
1

N
C

o
F

7
?
e
,i

&
/c

f-
(

po
oç

S
u
k
F

4
c
J

c
,q

A
,,

J

6T
c1

P(
1I

p
t
c
r
Z

/
IS

c
o
o
R

i’
S

H
o
w

ji
u

L
r
H

I
c

t
C

P
.6

tt
)

L
-t

)1
L

_
i
t
j
e
e
7
)

T
O

Fe
.v

’>
q

G
I
D

&
T

o
n

C
L

!
/

7
:S

ô
f
i
.



a a a

0 C
r a <
S CD C
r

(P
D a

CD 7
-

C
r

PC PC PC
.

C n C 9 PC PC C 9 CD C PC PC PC PC PC (1 CL PC C
5

CL PC C PC Co C

1

(
•
5

)

CD 0 0 D.C CD C 0 CD C
r

CD 0 0 CD C 0 0 C
r

0 CD 0 C 0 DC
)

C
r

C CD C 1 .0 0 1 DC CD C C C 0 C
r

CD C C - DC
C

CD

It’ —
7

-f S 3 .v.
)

“I q

0
. LI 0 0 V

.0 a PC
-

cD 5
’ 5-,

(
S

\

5
) c
ç

:c
-L

R
E

I’
,

,
-

•
0

C
?
h

S

55
“

1
\
.

.

,

N
cI4

J

S

Cl

::, r
L

‘

N

%3 _
._

c
\

/
V

C
‘

-
5

.

I p
S

3
_
‘
\

c
ç

1
tH

5
5
5

‘
S

-S
i N ‘L
i 5’

c
o
:
i

c, ç
,

0

5
’

5
’

0 ) 1 ‘-5.

0- 15
’

‘
S 8 cy C” N ::
.

c
C

> N N 2:. 5-
i S

‘I
-’

-J c. k -S

(
S

m
’
5

Z
D

_
-

>
r
r
j

0
0

n
-

0
.I

j

H

0
D

o
H

•
r

•
‘
—

rn
m

>
L

’
<

H
>

—
E flj

>
ir

D
C.

Z
z
z

: 0 z
>

O
m z 0

./D D t-n > )
-

x
>

rn
-<

H
0

rn
DI

D
ç•

i
H

rn
\
‘

>
;:.

j
H

-
n
i

—
n
i

Z
(

—
c

r
Z

rt
t

r
c

o %
%

5
ç

0 0
?
\

0
z H

r
Q

,
—

S
C

C
d

-

!I
h!iw



DATE:
o’1

______

DAYS OF WEEK: S IMIT IwrIIs1
— SHEET NO.

SO

____________________

-f #y u// p4-c TL,,V SA

f .rD#5LIVI)ESCREPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. INCkUI)ING CONTRACTOR/SUB /NAME, ITEM NO. ANE) LOCATION

. I 0LAsfl ?,L7,gg4 3,7Z 3E re fOI. 0TA-1L$..
1cf37 4M- )3 PI#337i’ S1r’tLs
j If ( AA1 A 337

ii ‘10 Pt 7UiZ #337 & H- 3377 e6 Pe-tf Fv’Z iT31L
i2cS P1-vi Cøk) H!4C) 3” CAjp g pe,qj,tJ S11,v Pt4é.
12110 ñ04t. t7I#337 P ke.4t33’BQ SCE P1C-T’4. Fo
gPi Pt s2c4t33€2.,L 1Z’iB P,/L Pic7 #333 5,cZ77?-flJ.

J15PA1., pLrU1# 33’1 - PIc.71,aeE # 3S Epg7-ItS.
35 f. ,M, 9, ,s4- 33 & f ‘I P, PiLThP-r#_337 SE Tufi. 1fT441S,

ZoC)P,1. :AcLA) AOLilSD £&A-i--6D4-ii L

4(I ‘/AF’ i4. b’ $E 517r// j:

4c 7H,t’CJ-/ ‘,- Fe
& I 54 l

Lj21o114 c,fZz-ti F77 t2/l7
1’

/2fVj Pu,eg# 33/ ?39 2-
L1

447PA1. tTL4,ee#3315, iiitf/O,/t &-71?, Pi,2cW3fl?
7t(’E )oe O7N/LS

Soô P, ,4i OSPf4/trI<, tF-T ,7 iFw Lit Li i)1SI1 /cPfl-’-”-)
‘) S T. H A- klIfz jw F/ vi/ A A-i) tf €4W K A-vVD iR vf-5
£‘w S49,- 4- 77-fg) .sP LsAt L1-L4fla

e-7- p t’i-r ThL- .4 i Fi 45/fL. 34C Ic !/LL/ ,J A 6’P
r

I Certify that the \\ork described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
Obser\er’s Signature: 1 Date Prepared. /z
Reviewed by.

Engineer

Date Reviewed

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER:
H4(4)PP .+,1tz37

COUNTY, ROUTE. ROAD:

[OC\T1ON s(-)6 Ze-88-j H4iWMJ
,-(A1,44FD1FL

OF 3

,t.4J.zA) &.‘4—L-/.

Z!3P,n - Q s—- Pt ridaet ti? 4-IL.<

pL7—4a!-#33c1c, SEfp—7T4,eE LOe7Lc
.‘l- L L.44-1Ec ,z F-,2€, /Zy Cri A 3UP

Lwr\Ryk.2n Standard Fnrni and Proc durcOCompany Porrn\Contruction Engineering ()bscrvation Rcpoit (I)



CONSTRUCT[ON ENGINEERING
OBSERVATION REPORT

j-,vP rtZ37

bq

r,

I4-Y-NI

cf5&AJ -‘ 3/i, Hoac
(y

T4Ict4cI1I1 r8toF ‘N? i-’ro (-(otflt$
456

C4-7 2.W xI-iP Trt4tJt ic7
O/ 4-4 i-7Q/. C

i-wpe ,TI s-p L L4& Lj ,-r-c

I Certif that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless othervvise noted.
Obser\er’s Signature: Date Prepared 0 Lf //7/Za
Reviewed hy

Engineer

Date Reiewed

DATE:

DAYS OF WEEK:

SHEET NO.

o’1

____

s IMIT Iw1rIiIsPROJECT NUMBER:

COUNTY, ROUTE. ROAD: °
—

OF 3.IS3’t’ -

S fgjjti rj) S& y L) 3LoCATION 5 2388Z1 H4RfipJ
FL1# C L.DU//

f D885L/&y[)ESCR[PT[ON OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. INCkIJI)ING CONTRACTOR/SUBNAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

ce7zc:/:t?

A44$£j-4-9’IC*D
IL3f- IoB4.j

Ii , j7.3C’

c’.4Z3L1 FL 1b.’t

Lsr\Rykn Srandrd Forrn and Prucedurs\(:ornpari l-orrns\COr trucn F,ngrn.anng Obsrauon Rpout(i



337/ is Ic&c’i g cw z’ipi ,‘./C 74Cj4 Vef.7Dy
Pt-4-7iE c si C.. I3LO) 3’ “ siic-e 4-ii4

Nç

.-... ,I

-T
:,‘,?fr

11eW33/7Z... Is a”çi,

Ftv oii. (,V,ft1 t7L A-V 7j sf oLL4€,. 7 /1YUT7- CND

U4IPJ, rrcPrAe/



i’ert(,eeW 337q

PLcruvZ#3373 s L0,,AJc,vae7l-f SIw(6t t)H,1-4//AJ6

f3 M 691 I “1 9 0

c-4°
O1L. 84-LiF U..4-lOuNP -‘•

is QjA 4JL+) t-tow1’ tu
IL4?-f

4-L<. PttL SOIL 4JLAML’ ,74L 14iuiiP
v4(J i,Vc1—LLJ1,



1

‘
t

8
u
j

*c4;\!J
V

o

\
J

I%_

‘
‘
C

f
t
’

4
J

I
b
%

)

N
(V

.’
c

-
.
i

I
J

(v
,

,
‘
.

t
bI



(‘
c
1

I
t
,

1 •
0

-n I0 7’ 3
r
-

c,

0
”I

-1 C’

/ I
-
c

‘4
’



-
.

-J

ci
J
q

N

‘0

I

lv
-

‘
J
_
.

0

0“
I

Ic
Y

Z
)

r
v
-

fs



• ftrt.f,?e#338Z.. SLoo(z,l’Jc St.,)
cI(D1__L_c,v

A-iv Ti --p cij.iA< QZTt) 1S ‘± SE -ôF

NDJ7 4rD ap• 3”cft1P Ov4tAI

IA) l-C1;

•

‘ Ii

3 ‘ -

•-

I q

PILE4-3383 IS 2L’(I,1I6
HOf TISP

AfOH4flOP



‘d
-

f r
V

c.:
.

“
\

r. t:

A
)

(A
)

‘1 r 0%



L
1

J

ç
o

(j
J

(a.
)

c’
c3

‘
cJ’

i
c

C”



SE 5f-JLAJC CW) t)IS(t
P17t4d 133a9 ,

1t P cA.WLc) 4i14

-

LI’S $ - —

\

7-V

/
•1

Vj25

&*‘f
p.PiIU

Ps CTL#E# 338 i LX,1”J( .
L() P’eDø4 8cEciDW 4t4

Ci’Mf s A’30L(Y 7I3’ y)



LI r
t
’

cJ
J

c
j
J

c
j

e
C’

1

* r’J



-

w

—
4

,

I
0 0

C.
’

c
Y

ç
\

k
r
.’

c
t
’

c
j
j N

-t

ON

‘
c”

Th

b

-D



Pt (-7lA 91 , Lc0# /A1 /vk) S(-it’/C rk1 e.4-&4zFrL.L,Vrc

AIetr’-1 & i-cPc ,1vrigz-p

—------ s’(&

R4D(

/

END

A]

4 33 ‘5 e5 t.oo(,J MG’ HL4’
fZOLli-f ;g,4p :tse:vzj,-,c 5QOTI/CK!3

cA17I4-t7Df..



‘0,_liQaf2?Qer-w2Ffl.’&),/7-Ac/’

*-fl61J-’(‘>155(V1W007£bEE#ainfl’s

Jbis

It
—-J-

----

-I---

-

-‘s*s_%

—_Th___-
-—:eW--

-
—

—

;-

4.:—

N
—t2

a-t_a_•

Jj)QU5
&fl’4C1?JV

ON-V7Vfl’)’d9D-b4tfl’IOS0144fl,,fCL.J1,11OW

44fl)1flflfW5-bYLt’s•4



6486 DD48 2020-4-17 OP
1,3602676.898,4993688.886,1115.916,ALUMDISK USGS8O44
2,3608004.217,4988361.487,1119.137,IRF 3/4 IN CONC
3,3611327.273,4988329.498,1128.375,IRS 5/8
4,3612153.256,4988347.454,1095.431,CUT X FND SWABUT
5,3613286.845,4988330.242,1125.498,IRS 5/8 CP231,3612876.886,49874e5.804,1088.369,ToP CMP
6” ASB
300,3611328.734,4988331.460,1128.168,CPT 34 IR
400,3613626.247,4986822.289,1092.289,cmp 36” 3.O’toptofl
401,3613590.840,4986838.297,1087.672,cmp 36’ 3.O’toptofl
402,3613720.443,4986839.906,1094.536,gs flag
403,3613721.152,4986821.509,1092.316,gs flag
404,3613722.903,4986799.484,1093.715,gs flag
405,3613813.766,4986795.290,1095.842,gs flag
406,3613817.992,4986811.969,1094.489,gs flag
407,3613820.l93,4986827.755,1095.612,gs flag
408,3613910.7e5,4986785.675,1096.879,gs flag
409,3613907.516,4986768.266,1095.962,gs flag
410,3613903.806,4986752.460,1097.030,gs flag
411,3613636.774,4986817.142,1090.690,fl swale
412,3613635.531,4986818.222,1098.618,fl swale
413,3613616.875,4986828.561,l089.127,top anti seep
414,3613599.147,4986834.181,1088.605,cmp 36” top
415,3613617.398,4986826.107,1091.007,cmp 36” top
416,3613608.386,4986830.212,1089.721,cmp 36” top
417,3613614.631,4986823.841,1089.697,top anti seep
418,3613576.462,4986845.047,1084.952,fl dd
419,3613578.482,4986846.184,1084.414,fl dd
420,3613581.637,4986835.846,1084.859,fl dd
421,3613588.417,4986828.739,1084.417,fl dd
422,3613587.277,4986815.232,1084.650,fl dd
423,3613588.1l4,4986844.983,1088.230,proposed fl
424,3613624.895,4986830.309,1089.420,proposed fl
425,3613617.753,4986829.327,1091.024,antiseep metal top
426,3613620.209,4986835.829,1098.821,antiseep metal top
427,3613588.021,4986845.293,1091.274,CMP 36’ TOP OUTLET
428,3613624.989,4986830.094,1092.551,CMP 36’ TOP INTLET
429,3613638.862,4986824.390,1089.990,PROPOSED FL
430,36l3687.437,4986822.483,1091.360,PROPOSEO FL
431,3613624.989,4986830.095,1089.570,FL 36” CMP
432,3614148.132,4987315.378,1127.832,GS BORROW
433,3614135.149,4987351.086,1129.244,GS BORROW
434,36l4l72.174,4987361.871,1129.685,GS BORROW
435,3614184.452,4987327.502,1128.794,GS BORROW
436,3613609.293,4986840.487,1093.869,antiseep HOPE top E side
437,3613606.809,4986834.049,1094.105,antiseep HOPE top W side
438,3613638.862,4986824.390,1092.551, Cogo
8043,3618478.920,4993657.660,1142.710,ALUMOISK USGS
8043_GNSS,3618478.920,49936S7.660,1142.710,Autonomous Setup

w side
E side
2.98’TOPTOFL
2.98 TOPTOFL



Problem Description Beaver darn in ditch on the dead end gravel road.

Work Order P 195

Fund P 51197

Rge 22 Qtr Sec NWI/4

- -

(515) 689-3658

Please send statement for services to:

Phone (l1) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

Approved: Dare:

Open Ditch

Section 30 Twp 89

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date 11/1/2017

District P Big 4 Lat 4

___________—

Lateral

Township Alden

______

Repair Requested By Tim Burton

Address
- Phone

James Crisp or Abigail Farms

______________——

GIS 892230100003 or 892230300008 Phone

Angela Silvey

________

Available for Repair Now? Yes

Landowner

Ad ci re S S

Request Taken By

Date Available

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Potential Wetlands? EYes-Repair existing tile only

Repaired By:

Date:

LI No-Repair and maintain tile

Hardin County Aucbtors Office

Attn: Tina Schlemme

1215 Edgington Ave. Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627

FDI Office Ue Ont



H
ar

di
n

C
ou

nt
y

A
ud

ito
r’

s
O

ff
ic

e
W

E

D
at

e:
11

11
12

01
7

[4
T

I
(7

1
r

a-

I

I
.
.

T
h
e

O
aa

pr
ov

id
ed

as
S

w
it

ho
ut

w
ar

r.
ity

or
an

y
r
_
.
.
-
.
.

ti
m

eI
in

ea
or

co
m

p
Ie

te
re

ss
.

T
h

e
D

u
fd

e
n

f
de

4e
17

ni
nn

g
ac

cx
ac

y
.

co
m

p
Ie

en
ee

s,
Il

m
et

re
ss

.
m

er
ct

an
ta

b
H

it
y

an
d

fi
tn

es
s

fo
r

or
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s

fo
r

u
se

re
st

s
so

le
ty

on
th

e
re

q
u
es

te
r

H
a
rd

lf
l

C
ou

nt
y

m
ak

es
no

w
ar

ra
n
ti

es
,

ex
p

re
ss

or
im

pt
ie

d
is

to
th

e
t
e

of
th

e
O

at
s.

T
h

er
e

a
r,

no
im

pt
ie

d
w

ar
ra

n
h

es
of

m
er

ch
an

la
b

it
it

y
o
r

fi
tn

es
s

fo
r

a
p

ai
li

cu
ta

r
pr

w
po

se
.

T
h
e

re
q
u
es

te
r

ac
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

es
an

d
ac

ce
p
ts

th
e

im
it

at
io

ns
of

th
e

D
at

a,
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

fa
ct

th
at

th
e

D
at

a
is

dy
na

m
ic

an
d

is
in

a
co

n
st

an
t

st
at

e
of

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
,

co
rr

fi
ct

lo
n

an
d

u
p

d
at

e.
C

ad
as

tr
at

D
at

a
re

p
re

se
n
ts

ta
nd

ow
ne

rs
hi

p,
bu

t
do

es
no

t
d
ef

in
e

it.
T

hi
s

D
at

a
d
o
es

no
t

re
p

la
ce

a
te

ga
t

su
rv

ey
.

0
0.

02
75

0.
05

5
0.

11
0.

16
5

0.
22



WORK REQUEST 3700
Date Submitted Wed. Nov 1, 2017
Submitted By Angela Silvey

Name Tim Burton

Company

Phone 515-689-3658

Callback Requested Yes

Hardin County Secondary Roads Dept
708 16th Street
Eldora, IA 50627-0534

Address

____________________

Email

Comments Tim advises theres beaver dam in a dredge ditch a few hundred feet to the east of the intersection of 145th Street and Yotmg Avenue,
on the dead-end gravel road.

Address 10001-10267 145th Street

Alden, IA 50006

District

Bridge (4391) 176830

S-T.R S30-T89N - R22W

Civil Township Alden

Coordinates 42492779, -93.495575

Length

___________________-

Assigned To Not Assigned

Priority Normal

Status New

Date Closed

Type Informational Message Sub-Type



‘f;

N

19

LU
>

-%—,- i5OTHST.,

L

II

LU
>

31

220TH ST



Drainage District:
Big 4, Lat 4

Investigation/Repair Summary:
• Landowner in the SWY4 NWY4 of Section 30, Township 89 North, Range 22 West reported a beaver dam in the

Lateral 4 Open Ditch at the end of 145th Street.

• Visual observation found a small beaver dam north of the intersection of 145th Street on the Lateral 4 Open
ditch. Further north, a 4-feet tall beaver dam beneath the CNRR approximately 550-feet north of 145th Street.

• The contractor originally contacted to facilitate the removal of the observed beaver dams did not complete said
removal, and an alternate contractor was found. Said contractor went to the site with removal equipment and
inspected in each direction from the reported beaver dams. Remnants of the reported dams were found (dams
had washed out), but no active dams or beavers were found.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
None, ast the beaver dams were not removed by the contractor

Additional Actions Recommended:
Monitor the area for beaver activity so that trapping and dam removal can be completed as needed.

cc4’
P:\5585.1\PM\DOC\5585.1 - Drainage Repair Report - Big 4 Lat

4.docx



PROJECT NUMBER:
35. L

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:
/DL) 3c /, tr

LOCATION:
,—

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUI)ThTG CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION -,

jZ,i’ S

( .,s..) l.i\7) I.t.4)
I

—

1L4c ( o i’)f1. ti’) i4-’r.’/,j )i-,7) .‘oo’Ai, pz

i2,t ‘ ki 7?JC4S ! ,44ti Cci; ,7,c’/C,7is. /ia’r

j3 i-?tc i3-o& -,)‘T Utr N. O1 I r-.iL)16 ,, Lwj,- /J,

iir is Th,r 77ôA 4 ,‘i1,13’ hp /,- v-.J4- (A.khJL &)Ccv £>,i ‘77C1c.

9: tr 4cj1

I Certify that the work deseñ/ed-inthis report was incorporated into this conttact unless otheiwise noted.

Observer’s Sigflature: Date Prepared:
///“ ‘// •

Reviewed by: E] Engineer

Date Reviewed

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:
OBSERVATION REPORT

/1/27 / i7

DAYS OF WEEK:

SHEET NO.

• IS11TWITIF S
OF

J
:i5A,1 fDj’.L’1J, ),-J c)J •S 7;; )Lj) /ti2 Ld P6

Users’Rylcefl Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Fonns\Consliuction Engineering Observation Report (1)



‘F

i
\
%

•
-

‘
4/

‘
S

’
.



-



Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date:

Work Order #:

Drainage District:

Sec-Twp-Rge:

Location/GIS:

Requested By:

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Landowner(if different):

4/22/2019

W000000247

DDs\Big 4 Main (51193)

Hands On

Qtr Sec:

Description: Big 4 Main - Bank washed out about 350 yards east of C Ave on the south bank

of the S. Fork/Big 4 Main

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By:

______________________

Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:

For Office Use Only

Hardin County Auditors Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Aye, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

Approved: Date:



Hardin County
N

Auditor’s Office
0 0.0325 0.065 0.13 0.195 0.26

‘., .

CH025

1: .

_II.

1 -

- --

—

— ‘t - ,
-

-I

Date: 4I22I2O1

The Data is provided “as is” without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the fact

that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land
ownership but does not define it This Data does not replace a legal survey



Drainage District:
Big 4

Investigation/Repair Summary:
• Contractor in the area reported a washout in the south bank of the Big 4 Main open ditch in the NWY4 NWY4

Section 5, Township 88 North, Range 22 West.

• Due to the surrounding topography directing water towards the washout, a surface drain was decided upon for
the washout repair.

• Washout area was graded and a 36-inch CMP surface drain tile with anti-seep collar installed.

• Backfilling and grading of the bank repair was completed while CGA was not on-site. When observation of the
completed work was conducted, it was found that the CMP surface drain was dented during installation of the
backfill.

• Damaged 36-inch CMP surface drain was replaced and backfill and grading completed by contractor while CGA
was not on-site. Observation of the work completed found the CMP surface drain in good working order, but
the grading around said surface drain was found to possibly be in need of a final dress, and the grass seeding
possibly in need of additional coverage. These items were likely not completed due to poor construction
conditions (wet) at the time.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet. Note, some work was completed without CGA on
site.

Additional Actions Recommended:
Contractor should be contacted to complete, a final dressing of the grading, and additional seeding with a CGA
observer on site.

cv
i :\5734.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering

Report\5734,1 - Drainage Repair Report - Big4.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials
Date Totals 5/16/2019

Workman (hrs) 3 3

Excavator (hrs) 1 1

36” CMP Surface Drain (ft) 40 40
Anti-Seep collar (ea.) 1 1

CGA
ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS J:\5734.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\5734.1 - Drainage Job Caics



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER:
..

g

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: c.
LOCATION: q

DATE:

DAYS OF WEEK:

SHEET NO.

____9) —q

S fIWITIFIS
OF

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION .

-::y-
ii rr - rcttir Arr-F

£M 4JILgLI2 T -i ?g%i, T ‘ ‘- Th
Sc? CIr%t. d0 fà;Lw.l ‘P r’1 c177t. /‘/

&iiI. 4 ,j,— Coa

5/2ô j48 q:)° I”WlA,A iu/ ii rc ,. ‘/
, I .3

--

- -

lYl4i B,2jc,i, /--L ,a C,n,- S.w cL€, c-it1..’ (.4.1 ,‘r C A,i ,c— _. ,g -uic,zI.,
I—.- -,--- — - - -

r. - C L C-. — -- R-“...‘r .- r i- •1 ‘.- -- — —.

pir C)Z Wiii?. iS Cm ciJ 4r.- Wu (.k L+Z 44J SThvJ.

I Certify that the work d crib in is report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Obseiwer’s Signature: Date Prepared:

Reviewed by:

_________________________________

Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



—

--
‘

—

S.’

.s.

, 1, Fi’4

F

c
.

I

t f,”—•f-—._



9

I.

%4, t: •‘r4

i,. “



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:
OBSERVATION REPORT

- _________

DAYSOFWEEK: s IM1TITIi IPROJECT NUMBER: 57 3(4 I

SFIEETNO. OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:

ia-ia (
LOCATION:

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, ]NCLUI)TNG CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

— L-’ji-, /
,

- ifr7 5’ui-4 pij ‘ 1 ‘? CP’T /p

(I i

: — c ce : // p f

I Certif’ that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: i— Date Prepared: 5— 1.7— 2c’19’

Reviewed by:

________________________________

Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)







CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 2.olY- 2’
OBSERVATION REPORT

________________

DAYS OF WEEK: S I MI T I wi T I F I sPROJECT NUMBER: 57jj , SHEET NO. ( OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:

-. ti
LOCATION:

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTORISUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

I -. W€ ‘it 1a q , Li e1c /3v-if;

‘? e ‘y’& fri’ U..’ y- tY

-.

€ P, a7/ p Li e.e /)4) m

4_i PL7’( Pii4 IC? - V f€- 5ik
,

5) ,J
-

I Certifi that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: Date Prepared: 2 0 —o
Reviewed by: JJ Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



I



I



—— t
*



HH1D

‘-‘C

ozHx

0(ID
F

-
>

C
C

(ID

0HL)Fz0C-)

zCC-)

z0H0IC-)

0C(ID
DHC

H

.C
-)0

C-)
(ID

zZ
c

—70H
>

(ID

z0C-)

C0
-
’

C
wH

-

0
z

F
-
C

o
-C-)

C.)

CC1
.1Li.)

o
—

(I-I

•;:
;

-CC)
<

D
-
.

CC-)

-
.Q_;

C__
C

0
0(ID

tCID
,

C
)

C>C
)

0i)

C
)

IDC))

IDCC-)

CC.)CIDID
,

IDCC-)C
)

‘ID0C‘IDID0-IDC)IDC
)

C.-’,

C
)

C
)

0



I



I



—
a







F



,.



I





Date:

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

12/9/2019

Work Order #: W000000281

Drainage District:

Sec-Twp-Rge:

Location/GIS:

Requested By:

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Landowner (if different):

Description:

DDs\DD 118-232D2 (51226)

32-89-22 Qtr Sec: NW 1/4

89-22-32-400-003

Sterling Renaud

(515) 689-8661

Burton, Floyd

DD 118-232 Dv2- Sterling Renaud reports plugged tile outlet on east side of AA Aye, just
north of County Hwy D25, about 4 telephone poles north of D25 on east side of AA Ave.
nearest parcel is 892232400003. Tile outlet is plugged with dirt/debris and has no flow.
Tile outlet is in ditch and has been flagged by Sterling. Map reflects tile has road
crossing at this location, so not sure if this is a tile outlet or a tile blowout.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By:

______________________

Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:

For Office Use Only

Hardin County Auditor’s Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Aye, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

Approved: Date:



Date: 12/912019

-c
C.)

CD

01
Marie

I

Drainage Tiles
Lateral

Main

Open Ditch

Private Tile

0.15 0.30

Hardin County
Auditor’s Office

0.90.6

—

ST.

9000-89222
Summit Far

36.07 a’

1300007
Tis, LLC

n-sn

1.2

Dotson,

9000-892229400p0
Summit Farn”

38 acre
nw4nj,j ii,_t_.j

A

00W2321 0000
obert I Ross, Ste

36.64 acres
93 Silver Creek R

A

‘ r.i
t1t9l..
,‘. lit

‘haeD

0:892232100004

000-89223120000

Mones,]

Hoversten, Daniel ..J Hoverst

.....aksRd
A

231100004
arms, LLC
acres

qhway D20

40 acres
10594 150th St

A

• 90
boton, R

jLonnieR

Bre

bert I Ross, Stepi
39 acres

Silver Creek Rd
A

,,

406 SW 52nd
A

000-89223140000
enkamp Farm - T

40 acres
1324 Walnut St

oie D
9000492232200003

Renaud, Scott C
39 acres

3576 220th St

ust
Dotson,

A

00-89223230O0O
bert I Ross, Ste

40 acres
3 Silver Creek R

tanie D lii

9000-1 ‘2231400003
Breitenk rip Farm - Trust

38 46 acres
132 WalnutSt “-a.

A

CHE25J

urton, Floyd Burtkn, Marie ,/
36.25 acre

309 Osgood )r f ‘

A 14

9000-8922 3300Q02
Inks, Mi hael

40.23 cres
_j2451 l$igI ay D25 .

C) l’L•

Ros, Stephanie D
ac4es

“CrekRd
A p281

L2
L

-I

I 2000-82206300
Burton, Fioyd Burton

/2.25 acres
/309 Osgood I)

/ A

The Data is provided “as is” without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the fact

that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land
ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.



  J:\8778.1 DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering 
Report\8778.1 - Repair Summary - DD118-232.docx 

Drainage District: 
#118-232, Branches 2CA and 2B5 

 

 

 

Repair Summary: 
• Per the recommended actions of the investigation summary, began repair by excavating in the west ditch of AA 

Avenue (SE¼ SW¼ Section 32, Township 89 North, Range 22 West) where the 15-inch beehive intake 

improperly connected to Branch 2CA was found to be completely full of soil and very little space for water to 

drain. 

• Removed soil from the concrete intake and made a larger drain hole in the underlying 8-inch Branch 2CA 

concrete tile so that water can freely drain from the structure.  Within said tile, water was found to be flowing 

freely.  The surrounding road ditch was also graded to provide positive drainage towards the intake. 

• Moving south (toward Hwy D25), excavated at the blowouts/sinkholes immediately adjacent to the 24-inch 

beehive intake on the Branch 2B5 tile.  Upon excavation it was revealed that the 8-inch VCP tile between the 

24-inch concrete inlet and the 8-inch Branch 2B5 CMP tile (further downstream) was broken.  Also found in the 

same excavation was a poor connection between a private 6-inch tile and the 8-inch CMP Branch 2B5 tile. 

• Removed the beehive intake and repaired with an 8-inch Hickenbottom intake, 8-inch single wall HDPE, internal 

snap coupler, full concrete collar, and rock bedding and backfill. 

• Repaired connection of private tile to the Branch 2B5 tile with a ¾ concrete collar. 

• Excavations were then filled with on-site soil, and surrounding road ditch was graded to provide positive 

drainage slope towards the intake. 

• The two other blowouts/sinkholes reported on the south Side of County Highway D25 were found to have been 

created by burrowing animals, and not due to tile breaks. 

 

 

 

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site): 
See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet. 
 
 
 

Additional Actions Recommended: 
• More grading and cleanout needs to be completed in the road ditches of AA Avenue to provide positive 

drainage slope towards the intakes repaired in this Work Order.  This includes the east road ditch of AA 
Avenue, where soil is partially limiting flow to the 36-inch culvert that drains towards the southernmost 
intake.  Secondary Roads should be contacted to complete said grading. 

• Secondary roads should also be contacted to complete grass seeding in the areas repaired. 
 

 



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials
Date Totals 6/15/2020 6/16/2020

Workman (hrs) 30 1/2 22 1/4 8 1/4
Mini Excavator (hrs) 11 1/4 8 1/2 2 3/4

Skidloader (hrs) 11 1/4 8 1/2 2 3/4
1” Clean Bedding Rock Yes

Concrete Collars Yes

Hickenbottom Intake (ea) 1 1

8 Single Wall HDPE Tile (ft) 4 1/2 4 1/2

8’ HDPE Snap Coupler (ea) 2 2

CGA
ENGINEERS. LAND SURVEYORS J:\8778.1 DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\8778.1 - Drainage Job Calcs



,-6.

HaR&) O wo if aiPROJECT NUMBER:
77 J,, # ii-—

- W9 Di rH 4COUNTY, ROUTE. ROAD: cs’ c ,,z’ *€ri-
3

LOCATION:
kcifi ‘-JLM

C)F

ro
5AhI ArvttO

,.ro# 87? I-/’ ug- 23. S1mvDESCRIPTION OF \VCRK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. INC’L DING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

?OL,q ,4D4.’4 4-L--ti) s,evX T’/-fi4),t1,t..’ ,rt.-’c 4rw,

t4 /74iA.) j. iOô H/Al ?7-1-4-7-

Ff s -7 45

I ,vr4 Ic , A i ,9 i& 2- F-7- $ ‘41 LL.
-. 19-S 7’

“- 357 .5 t’eiti ‘i,’-i ‘

7! Y-c 4s-I O e zsrt, I RWA-UO /3-,’Ii) LI) Fl 04 ,-kl
. TH4 7- Hg i1y L4)i V7 ñ4y i3o7 j 4,t1 P/LD

L) itt- HA-(/ 773 tJ i9-/T’T7 £_L. PLL. I F i3°A// AJ-./F

I it’ F! L-1) M?h41 .415Q i) VIf T/-/47 4pg

— r k THiz2iE ,1A% Ia2 A-?

-r w /1if-r A/D

ô /o/ Zo ZO & - ‘ A’(/D HI I 141 /27‘V
—EZ7 6 i,,5 / ,P-/f ta.’ ii n1 -oc-47E

4-. )ON

C /0/zoa1, AD6t Si( C) &it 771 F? 4ffJ 3 Fe?L p tA17 ‘€ i-I i i L 1—

itFo 7- A Lt’kt ‘iJ yt7t2i4,Y 4q-vV t- c-g7ç

kn’-t t 6 ,i1TDt9,

I Certify that the work described in this report v aN incorporated into this contract unle’,s other\ ie noted.
Ohser\er’ Sienature: Dac Prepared:

Rc\lecd h:
Engineer

Date Re\ ewed

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING [)ATE:
()BSERVATION REPoRT

[)AYS OF \VEEK:

-, U IFW — W ___ - - -

SHEET NC).

Ls IMITkITIFL5]

• “RSO qjn1 saQv.e lj 7A-L.K.b -r L 4?LA 7- ,1-ps,c 7-Ec

, r 8P5t1 A aJL S 7t)çi V6 ,AAi -‘ 0 “to r ‘ ‘i—’ TI6 —4Wy 9oty i-iv £ ‘LE/LO L’HC1’) DJC /P*fk
t SP,-fl He kIDAt-t’ 7’4LA7$T/LOc/7 17,

___

t Lcn Standard Fornt and Pndur. Companr i—rn Contrution Enginrina )h er Itlin Report



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:
OBSERVATION

REPCRT

___________________

PROJECT\U\IBFR wo#sg DAYS OF WEEK: S IT tWIT IF Is II

87?&.I /#I1a.SHFFT\() C)FCOUNTY. ROUTE, ROAD:

________ __________

S.iiiF)y f1i) Ta.’ cruD SOGo’HWyb5 IfLOCAIIO\. .54is&’/y z-- zz H-iIF)
/Pu £

ih I)-Z3vivDESCRIPI ION OF \\ ORK AM) \I \TF RI \L F SF1) F oR F 1-{ OPFR A FIO\ I\C) 1 1)1’ 0 C O\TR AC] OR/SF B /
\A\IE ITF\I\() -V’/DLOCATION 063/° A-LiiV TCk7 $aCVEJ S £J -?€87..

oOO °i*,i) Ot) oi r1..1i.L:rf I CTJ

7..’ A4, SA,1- -rxr- 77 j- LJc,ULP L’0*1i1f pA) —

TThS PJF7 ,4AJO LAJ0t-L 1) ,tJ&7 ,3E ov 7 iiz 3.oa

10 /1 H n—o Fi C. Q U £ D0 ,(-iF7 7) ,
T?i— PP41,

“fS ,1,4 OvV z7 4T JroiaaQv PLC’OV

AZ1 A)orpsJ -r t47 —______________________________

______

:sq4, M. Pt 6 # 37 5g 4-7 Pi)-e # .73 7 sE Pi7Uf OThSL5
cj : ô& ,3.ç ‘z‘z 7E Ac4- W . ‘/ “0 7oi ejej () °5 _o

,,J EV(J) ssr FELb o) E!’-$T

_______

__Q_Lt4 bz5.

______________________

9:30 M., .lL/E A])AM P1iQAy1 AND
- it) £ 7Z / 7’/-( OC. £9 ë tcS F( ,ft1 I k ,-

D (H F? T&L9 S ir ‘/vJ/Z
•3n ‘DZ PV’-LL P-C.tfSH

HO(ZoN 5tr7 C.AuIV c’L7
- L’TLet

— iV(T111’’ S4j-/‘

j 50’ A M. CA’ 5 rzq-e rro ,4J ..4-7 IS” E t-l y ‘Tft/
jL’n-g , PC.’tLy f-wt s.. - S i-ur ,v €45

Io’3Z. F1,-’1, ,3?33 & IOJSO , ,‘t pj #373 s
O!St1-1A1 37Lff,7

. iH,p ,1. P .eiçFf37qJ SE isas

Oi’ sl M. -At i44fl) 4i4$pAI H6#b, ‘i/ T £111 LL15 1 4_7 Z’i”

-fLL/ I4’Th-t i.’ wtEsrsr?-/ 44 ,qL’ç t_rT-?’ Co/-€)/

doTT&,11 iTZi-r TO
“-f I’’4Q

1 19 A .A Pt 7 ‘1 2 Pc.rg# 37’’3 Joj Foi? 8Th!LS.
II33 t 4 37 u374m - 37 &.fli -.h -

Pitj, P’ /9fL-S
I CertiR that the ‘e. ork described in this report as incorporated into this contract unIes otherwise noted.
Z)hser\ ers Sienatiii’e: Dterp:d: /,z

E)ute Rc\Ieed

I,,ciRt,n Sialkijid h’FTI1 and Pi iur, C’rnp.tI1\ i—jrrn ( nIr’i,1isn Pi IIiIihI I )hr\,t(in Rpor II



C( )XSTRUCTI( )N 1NCIFERl\Ci DATE;
UBSERVATI )N REPoRT

PR( )JE.( I \I \lB 1
I) \‘i S 01 \\ IF k

SHEFT\) ()F(0I[ RT1 P0\D SrbgrLHoi$4#L
‘± z.r3’2-± ftoATh’DF. OI-tLA b—Z5 -I)C-\iI()\, SYj SLA/j 3Z-S-zHlDiA) aN/fr

RFa4ii. £&(J2Jp,c7/ IL.La o-iv &
B # 877S hfrV ‘(8 -23 .U4Lf VI )I—.SCRIP11( )N ( )E \V( )RK AN[) NJATERI-\L 1’SIHI ) E( )R E\(F1 ( )PER ATIi)\. I\c’LI;[)I”ccl ( ( )\1 RA.1 ( )R/SUB I\A.\IE..ETE\1N()\N’1)L0(.\TIO\

8trt-t i- / -v r,- /‘ f3 p t7t OF - ZS A. FVOL4) I

% ,-‘. pei-,-’ z -r $j T t) c 7 S S

I (L4 3 /4 M.. ,°L( ra EEz.3 Pt n€epj fr,q.j

w 3 7’j 7 p17vje’ fb,Z 7? c,
12H , ,t ,1/-rz’1. Tq ji#v 7, L. 7b / ii.’s7?i-Lt..

“HtPE _L L771EfI219c TEE ‘‘ iiç’$L
7ZiL_ -ro 77ZJTh.

_J2I16 P _Wsi-, kc s-’Q ,.

rf1v WO
1ESZ-‘i;- “7D “ ‘tPä!A’44

4’±77- %t iQff ,4 (7 •i1i r+7- —

Pt€ 37 Pi1rM4t 37522 fit
#37S( S P1-7 OjyA-U

C#k i -7E2P

3 5z.6 z. b

m.s uzz om cou. ,,j_L! fZ. PJT# 37S2. PiL 37.3_ .c PIL7L1stg_1 O744 t’P HoLJ

.Ja_i&v A c 1-rg L..’ ITI7L L3qj , C ce
4Jc JuIL ctç $1LC. /-26 Ff254-

&f C’ Al tt4. Ci 4E /1 )L tJ4) 4-j4/Z 771 i,vk:.
-fl-I “w-- 77’o C OIT/.1 /-t4-. a.Vs a171!7
J LA) 4 ./J7EOt,

LD c4/1IJc&.c A-N “HtJth,?T72i’t1

I CtiR tlot tIi rk dcriKd in thi rprt Inc(rp(rJtd iIil hi iitrac unls hF:is nutLI
0br\ rs Signattir’; [)L PLpJreLl / S /ozo
R\ H Eniner

F).t Ie\\

I Srjnjii.j F;riii iii i’r.iu [itii nIu:tIn [rIn_.-rIn I_ttifl Ppt! I



C()\STRt CT1) I \O I E.ER INO [)ATE
iBSERVATI )N REPURT

PPUIFCT LIBER DO o#I DA’iS C)F \UzEK:

- 77.1 /c,D*/lg —?3Z SHEET () Z OFjy ROUTE ROAH. WrDgrLH t’gC 4

__________

&t-’± A’o,7O
I )LA1 F 3L’/1 3Z- ZZHnLI&1 ““‘ L Th “cio

ZJb B # Z32 ‘‘5)F-S( RIPI [(S OF \VURK AND OATERI-\L (SEl) H )R F-\(FI )PER-\Th)N. \([.F [)I\C CO\TRA(J( )P/SLB INAME. ITEM \() ANT) [UC’ATION
H4-.JO Pyr H/,FVl, L1Zt& ‘-ü e p c-°-cr7_—

- 3 32 ,P,fl, 375Lf s-t 79LL- -

___

$ “,u oç_--
_4C ,_8ML JNo7E1W& f_____

TkLE.St LS 7O

14LjTf
77 I

________ ____________

Sz- Pt t 1z# 3?%_s& P;cn4R FOR. O81flS
S: 1 S PAi 1r 7kLXJ4 w_ cAZtZ i)/•

.

—
-—

—
-__—

____

11f trt $Z& i7S2 s

SLtt r71 :
i Q & H/ E

-

.

-__

.
f75. trer._________ --

_&w7-_

_

Iç sscfl’MoI Ex4v4c
/ -

- 4T zi )HT&D

3Pr_ivic& 7bP iTh?

SLPw HPTi’ 2 7QW SA1PPL,,
cLD1 t W(èV’Q1WJ4dt‘ JE..”.)C ‘

5RL44A L £
I-4o1s 84S oP sn. ccrd I 2- &J ,$A65 c I i

--

I tiI\ thn Ih irk I:riId in tIn rprt ‘ a iIic(irp)llJ iiw this inira unhss ithi. is niti

)k ser r’ s Si nuur: I )i Puoari
/1 5 /o orz

I 1-’ fl ‘,i!jjjlij Eriti. .fli f’F -Jfli’fl_ iFipiii’ t—iin icliflUEl fl EfiIF:lIfi I)fiL’itifi F-p. i’ (I



u•IiU-:-Il3uIJ1ri11UITUiIJ),-Uii.jJH(UCE)j.Ju.-uiJ..jri1IU1iS

QO2751/9QIIR‘I

.I•i,..II..1..11 1,LQ411i’
.--.

.-‘iow.Lx7’
1euI5Lc!:IL$,.-.------—-

•1I .....--.---..—..—-...
.zq-.-——--.A-— *h3-wn—-—.

---

JJ/Lt

s.ø,,u.t
,/G2FZ15,9.1U

---—------ 6OH1 9,S’h
-..-. Lzid’

-..
---

.---
J4L

1’(4£2?7
l-JSjo..t•CSqJ4,,9cQI’‘(i”I

fr&i’.TP’i1238,,hZ
;4LL-\

--•--1’--1-u 4l
/

$.
.-? ‘,

-/.7d3c’-QV4zjLI—- ..ivuw,J.gJ)1voQE4----.

..z:.

----------.-------.---..-
____

(i2O1kW’ .rvfoi•
,,(,,

---.-----(4OZ1

I3AIh’j,,ci7)+u2

()lIV.)I)1(jONI\1L11N IFl/N()J.)\iNO)ONlilHi,1\I(N1.’FNld(I.FI’d(lzI(IHSH1VINNI’c1IN\)IN()\\JO<OIL1INDS1I 4fl52E-91lJt4VL8.#gQt

____
____________________________

‘‘rIvf
54QI,..iQ5fV?a4’HZ2--Zh%h4\(1.L)(I -,

.
‘-ViøIQI-PWQ-2m(Fv(JNJIli()HkiN1: ()N]1J14S

:NT1\\:i()S.k\11(lJVHiJION.i

N1i.\\N:1S1()
DN1H3JNI[Xi\(I1:)l>JisN)J



d
a.;

0

4

x

>(

0
U
C

-o

I

C
0
V
CT,

.1
D
TI)
C’

a)
C’

C’)
N
N

U
TI)
>.

C

C.
C

C
0

C)

C

0

C.
0

a)
-D

TI)
C

-C
C)

0
U
‘Va)
.0

..‘2

0

cj)
icc

E3

a
/

€1 Q

- t

‘V

..3C•ö
TI) —

I. .E

Iii.
&cc) O)

-

>

q5•o
TV

.

VOt3 C.

-) — >..

OODDDDDDD)DDDDDDDDDD DDDO(



.
-

‘-vc:i
L

L0

-
_

_
.
_
_
_

-_L
___vzT1

-
b

1.4
\J

c:

t
c

N

L



.%

—

lI :
—

1
t

Z

H
;

•
,‘

C

C-
-
.

K.
’

a’ - .tn
4

—



picrti’#37 tS A—i fl’i VlEt1’ ,1r 1’

VIJT?9c IQLt ‘ r

Th#ci/ ‘) i,iITfl-I

I
PS Zo L.

B

“cLtI2a Z

1LE

t I ‘. L-ocAc/,t/ .ct4j ,,v5,bg 15” 8C/4vti,Jr4,-

7 tlk94 Al
SHocJAJ 4_s•”
gl



D
Z

;
ç
V

‘4 c
r
t —

“
0 -4 1 ‘‘

S
..

—

ii liz
r

C’ -4

0 z

r
(t

i
O (‘

1
?

It1 c
—

1 -1

C’ ct (lJ

4 C’



(3

-
o S

V:
,

to

0
Q•

O
ç

:1

‘1
t

t

cT
i

‘I
,

\

(V



C
o
r

1
-’

J

l1 t1
1

%

I
(

-I r ‘1 1 I

(A

•1
a

•P
—

,.
c
3

c,
J

r i

co

b
f

-I
L.



.,Iv,,o.s

Ps

Th4fi

/

4OM’(l’2(’lH“ii

4OA4Q’)ds A))/2iii2/-WvZ;w’1I-jrg

aLLc’3’)J)-V’oSa’cr755h1OQ75

14,1dJ%i

,,d.-L

çozI5cP

-:

-‘__s_•—-

‘:r

----‘
-

—

_%__‘.__4__—-

41w-d°
—

00),959

QAO’frvl3’>J1&Aj,9(VP-”0-15ghs#t’d



1
c

I)
-

6
‘

c:5 1U
ITh



P av, 3752 L.OO ( ct/ iUoj7( T k)4

I1WAJL H&L-- ‘‘
t7( cfl L ote- 0

MV()4y

t1

-

frc’L),
/7wL-( —

Piruee#3753 IS -r A-r -fE5 TZ



od7LSW

7d)o-
-2’”1Qo-i

55LE#3fl-7J2IS

4%

“/4

SQloZJif?

_‘LiM3-1Y,4Q_L

V47Ofr1.S49-VvNiç74

.v11-u’v9(V1/QO1Ii7szS#3’)1.L7‘S



IZSi.do’’/c?I
I

293?‘‘Q.LLQdL%’-wo

c:,44lq2-vLL’DN:f2IH7(’”07cr27
LLi}

,,6dOJ..

-,,_oJ_JZjd,’

d%71‘d&toV#i

_\‘V

L

(0,.

[
;a

7LL_L-

‘4“iQJWi,,V72-#.9Y,v-rQ4
(C’Pd47/J41JS4L’(.G71-L1$IV,3-,

‘OH1’S,,?-J’791,21(’30-15$1OO?ci9SLE#31fli,S



, aWt4’J

5L.(PpQ,Zr2 LLP j$ E.IVi mt,.

,( HI7°,i-i

45 1Zi7_.

-:-.-‘•
.-

—

•‘‘
•1

CP5t izoS w,’6u,41,

p
‘°(RAL

IS Loc*c,1 cw sj-foW/,I

& “- t#vr-
£ ,ri’ F46’, .‘ c 17

fogE cov-c,



Picru,#-37( I$LOOItvV9C4) L’LflEv&, 5k ‘Xt’4qj(

D C-oif .A) E-to&) 2 5re j t)LIIZ iZ

:.

‘

:,

- “-S

•
•

“ •S

-•

;
• 4 S

‘S •j( -?c Lit E ‘-Sf/ 4lo L41L
MJ2F P:

Zo7
‘T 8”

7 54L.

/q c,ps# (zc5 -r’P 6 ‘

4k4

Pcrt
iL Loc1C(l’J O(AXt( 5IOIAZ c’’>c 10’



H0rr:%
‘
b

L
.

3-4

/

4



PROTECT H.cQI.) [)AYS OF WEEK.

SFIFFT Ni) ()F 2_.( )1 \F’I F()ITE Fu\[) 5rc,r/-lcgc 44
-.

S.c, 61 )C-\iT £ V’i SL)4 3Z- ‘- ZJ-/flD1A) “ -fl->
&WpuT/ j’Jf fi 2.

8# 8773I )ESLRIPI P ( )F WOE K AND MATER I AL ‘SE I) E()R 1 \ LIT ( )PLRATJUN. INC! I I )TNG CO. TRACT )R/S LB I\\\IFLII \I \U \\D L( \TIO\
34L1 A ø

-

i_2 / O/Ml6Z-&s_
7 :jQ4 Al4 08€ i, L ZTE_4f-F’ ‘‘ i’c’A.-T
7!SO A1 vii

- M) A ü-T --A 771 ii-r C&</

___is oo4z1? yL’/01/ Z’tjj

c.t

&sp ,ii-E3 e2Li1t z,
-

—

‘41 ioii-C hrz, iA’Sii
5i,iiq-

-‘

oA-c-A

4i_ppiTj I Piii jO F14’LSH
-— fX$Ti11i/°,’f&€

3 W 376.? .-PtruR fZ’IO731

-
¶ A )‘i. c41piE

BoL
-

Z 3i. “ ie4/flhJ 7z,

-

( 5LEE4awS

__a777 ___r7O

/ f’’-’c’Thp 4 3’i4IC’tiro,ii -733 JL’
iso‘i

— A4€b fl /—1(/r4i1jrr- j77/cZ. t.iOO(f”C GOOD.
ic:o Acf”tz Pcr 9. J A ,1 PL7Qf .77 b ICTUELth

‘‘()\STRUCTV)N ENOTNEERING
()BFR\AT1’ N REPORT

___

i:rfE

iuR thu ‘. rk d-riKj in rhi i p r \‘. is nurp:nid lnt this ch’n[rJ[ iinIes hhr\’. ie noted

( C s Si ziia’uri:
c’’ I I’i:r’J

P... L,i h

_____________________________________

H 1i:nr

F .. k. te’.

I .r-’[ krn srjuj.tr,j F. rin;nd Fr. “ dur C’møin’ i-’’rw ‘ciui,’’ri Erir,:.:rtr b’r\;,,!fl F)



)NSTRIJCTI )N EHINEERINO HATE O /1/Zc)ZZ).C3SERVAI E )N EEI-Ri

HuIHFI\1FLP DO D-uF ‘EFL jJJf Ii Ri
- —S1_/Z SHE H NI) 7 (CI 1 \ I ‘ H IF P1) L) w&r bgrL’-i l- Ft-L)

-

b -(HATII)\ SYei SL41 3Z- S- zaHi’eiiav ‘UpV 0417fr LO4
“!O S4s

.Th8#HI sti IP[H\ Uf- \\HF F’. A[ \I \TF RI \I I FI H f F \ 11 UP[ 1 lu\ I” [I H{\( 1 IF \f [H NI bN \IE. I1FI NH. \N[) [.( i. -\TIO\

P1LZS
Pr1,

-i1. I5M O

_________—___
__ ___ ___

.P.. ./‘ou—5

_____

WffdO
.

.tvz i€’c

. .

Z’’ ‘o,cs

_Cwej7 IVC, T1CJ(ETt ‘L3L’f OSIfrjch ,L(7oliL(14.tzoN46 ‘isrz)

- o.le. 8’-&S QI t.(Cbe7. twCRT

,,
- a. .c..GLwry. E$T. . iIlZi. ‘4oc4&’D °771 ?NTPfc$

.T 3 P,Le7c’41

.
A-LIP ( ‘-iii FLOF

1 ti[’ th ‘.Irk dscrI:d in [h rp ri . is IrIcrp:Irid uI ih ‘ntri unI:ss iiir’.. i
c\r s Sin..iwre

. f.: f’ o —F\ . I
Eniner

E.Lt’ ILc.td

I S.IjJ.,Ei F.rm i[NI Ic )iIo.In. F.. .‘ n.;rru:un FrI nrrr rjt.r P’t.’



- Pia1e-- 3 a 5,-i 0 FiNis,yj
O4QZ’ 6” 90° Cb$øDSP(L LeOL) 70 5Pif14 v—b S
Li) TL.E

jJ

P1L7E$3767 t’ L.OO&cA’b ,v ou OLt oV?e

VTE() I #V 3 “Ski /.tOF2I P 6 Pc
u t6j ,eorrvt 4441/



Pawf4t 379 L.oo(cHJ )e S(-(t’WtJ6 c Tt(&Atv(A4/ ‘

$V HDP P1 éS9 3O’ H/’/&’ 8orv-t rP.str5 _4-

tttI P1(-rt’IZ6,-c”$ eiL) ,?4O/t/ 7

zT’Sc/C9Jo7r

10/ t4 3770 ‘ ?11( SHOW 1A& g
rJ L4’ CT71 t/1( P% OUVZ



(
I

r.
.

N

c
0 0

N

cy

c:3



I

I C.’
J

r

(%J



8778 DD#118-232
1,3650568.780,4921455.020,1147.670,GPS MON 8002
2,3666234.650,4921419.660,1152.600,gps mon 8001
3,3650524.146,4928946.578,1133.880,4+00 hubnsidedd
4,3650415.452,4934362.265,1136.303,top rcp
5,3655746.813,4929952.888,1138.657,irs 5/8
6,3657916.115,4932022.492,1141.982,DIVIT NW ABUT
7,3657106.553,4930416.401,1139.154,CP 3/41R
8,3657097.498,4930364.985,1128.290,CL 378+75
9,3657101.981,4930357.157,1128.498, TOE
10, 3657094.457,4930371.142,1128.181, TOE
11,3657033.587,4930325.569,1128.299,CL 378+00
12,3657037.746,4930317.450,1128.295, TOE
13, 3657030.660,4930334.887,1128.649, TOE
14,3656939.319,4930292.019,1127.931,CL 377+00
15,3656941.669,4930286.807,1128.744, TOE
16,3656944.854,4930277.833,1130.834, TOE
17, 3656936.430,4930297.778,1128.017, TOE
18,3656846.843,4930253.786,1128.196,CL 376+00
19,3656843.606,4930260.820,1128.171, TOE
20, 3656850.260,4930247.300,1128.095, TOE
21,3656756.838,4930210.162,1128.150,CL 375+00
22,3656759.687,4930202.950,1128.433, TOE
23,3656753.859,4930217.409,1128.146, TOE
24,3656664.170,4930172.700,1128.075,CL 374+00
25, 3656661. 248, 4930179 . 975, 1127 . 665, TOE
26, 3656669 . 985, 4930165 . 005, 1128 . 411, TOE
27,3656569.590,4930139.830,1127.977,CL 373+00
28, 3656566. 330, 49 30146 . 985, 1127 . 855, TOE
29,3656571.104,4930135.128,1127.808, TOE
30,3656571.471,4930134.081,1129.187, TB
31,3656573.247,4930127.254,1129.744, TOE
32,3656477.052,4930101.777,1128.073,CL 372+00
33,3656480.274,4930092.911,1127.717, TOE
34,3656472.520,4930110.078,1128.339, TOE
35,3656384.223,4930064.409,1128.041,CL 371+00
36,3656388.574,4930055.099,1128.159, TOE
37,3656381.719,4930072.084,1127.981, TOE
38,3656293.770,4930021.800,1127.994,CL 370+00
39,3656291.101,4930031.065,1128.070, TOE
40 , 3656298 . 545, 4930012. 651, 1128 . 425, TOE
41,3656199.996,4929987.216,1127.831,CL 369+00
42, 3656196. 715, 4929994 . 849 , 1127. 623, TOE
43,3656202.321,4929981.412,1127.926, TOE
44,3656107.857,4929948.378,1127.815,CL 368+00
45, 3656104 . 933, 4929955. 565, 1127. 723, TOE
46,3656110.331,4929940.604,1127.898, TOE
47,3656014.271,4929913.177,1127.605,CL 367+00
48,3656012.043,4929922.044,1127.806, TOE
49,3656015.777,4929907.308,1126.960, TOE



8778 DD#118-232
50,3655916.943,4929890.118,1127.665,CL 366+00
51, 365 5915 . 617, 4929897 . 933, 1127 . 495, TOE
52,3655917.996,4929882.680,1127.801, TOE
53,3655867.426,4929883.204,1127.402,CL 365+50
54,3655817.567,4929886.815,1127.419,CL 365+00
55, 3655819. 349,4929895 .235,1127 .457,TOE
56,3655815.865,4929880.808,1127.660, TOE
57,3655746.270,4929910.253,1127.163,CL 364+25
58, 365 5748 . 866, 4929916 . 679, 1127 . 203, TOE
59,3655745.331,4929902.743,1127.709, TOE
60,3655627.704,4929950.009,1127.275,CL 363+00
61,3655629.774,4929957.538,1127.587, TOE
62,3655625.118,4929942.441,1127.852, TOE
63,3655531.974,4929979.059,1127.892,CL 362+00
64, 3655534.567,4929989.155,1127.912, TOE
65, 365 55 28 . 123, 4929968. 916, 1127 . 927, TOE
66,3655517.074,4929947.112,1140.830, TB
67,3655509.476,4929929.969,1139. 165,GS
68,3655491.200,4929893.663,1139.330, GS
69,3655602.794,4929828.300,1140.171, GS
70,3655620.355,4929871.956,1139.080, GS
71,3655622.462,4929899.680,1138. 482,GS
72,3655625.810,4929916.191,1138. 540,GS
73,3655698.998,4929902.910,1142.208, BRDG
74,3655699.452,4929953.741,1142.129, BRDG
75,3655726.834,4929943.425,1142.120, BRDG
76,3655726.335,4929892.560,1142.164, BRDG
77,3655737.863,4929869.191,1136.927, GS
78, 3655740.829,4929894.182,1135. 501,TB
79,3655817.956,4929864.196,1138. 716,GS
80,3655811.393,4929818.000,1139.861, GS
81,3655912.662,4929797.576,1138.809, GS
82,3655918.841,4929836.530,1138.211, GS
83, 365 5919 . 497, 4929860. 779, 1137 . 703, TB
84,3656018.213,4929886.654,1138. 300,TB
85, 3656030.991,4929844.837,1137.940, GS
86,3655661.853,4929980.017,1139.108,CP 5/81R
87,3655625.618,4929976.216,1138.653, TB
88, 3655637. 576, 4930022. 059, 1137. 922, GS
89,3655535.599,4930067.215,1137. 342,GS
90,3655528.871,4930007.355,1138. 256,TB
91,3655436.868,4930010.641,1127.227,CL 361+00
92, 3655434.817,4930003.789,1127.688, TOE
93, 365 5439 . 111, 4930017. 275, 1127 . 411, TOE
94,3655340.834,4930039.155,1127.208,CL 360+00
95, 365 5337 . 726, 4930031. 789, 1127 . 395, TOE
96,3655341.896,4930045.770,1127.647, TOE
97,3655246.893,4930073.473,1127.645,CL 359+00
98,3655243.161,4930063.964,1128.596, TOE



8778 DD#118-232
99, 365 5251. 382, 4930084. 583, 1127. 763 TOE
100,3658401.764,4921413.760,1148.100,temp pt
101,3666236.295,4921419.743,1152.624,cp#2-gps 8001
102,3650568.863,4921454.961,1147.646,cp#1-gps 8002
103,3651878.872,4921556.532,1148.209,cp 103 58 ir
104,3651556.430,4926740.156,1162.604,cp 104 58 ir
105,3653116.628,4934644.558,1147.215,cp 105 58 ir
106,3650516.980,4937347.906,1154.498, cplo6hcgpsmn8Ol8
107,3655809.970,4921459.329,1144.464,cp 107 58 ir
108,3655814.742,4921345.S15,1140.875,cp 108 magtopcmp
109,3658452.073,4921412.790,1147.006,cp 109 58 ir
110,3661050.677,4921317.254,1145.087, cpllOmagtp24”rcp
111,3655155.829,4930114.763,1128.689,CL 358+00
112, 3655 152. 549, 4930104 . 067, 1127 . 430, TOE
113, 3655164.232,4930128.221,1128.287, TOE
114,3655075.577,4930174.467,1127.612,CL 357+00
115, 3655070 . 796, 4930169 . 352, 1127 . 419, TOE
116,3655080.222,4930179.910,1127.609, TOE
117,3654997.408,4930236.877,1127.651,CL 356+00
118,3654992.087,4930229.699,1127.131, TOE
119, 365 5004 . 970, 4930244 . 773, 1128 . 344, TOE
120,3654922.289,4930302.908,1127.368,CL 355+00
121,3654915.649,4930294.446,1127.636, TOE
122,3654927.311,4930311.426,1128.187, TOE
123,3654836.932,4930355.060,1126.830,CL 354+00
124,3654831.764,4930346.175,1127.296, TOE
125, 3654842 . 889, 4930364 . 674, 1127. 735, TOE
126,3654749.453,4930403.674,1127.552,CL 353+00
127,3654745.182,4930395.161,1127.401, TOE
128, 3654754.540,4930409.988,1127.508, TOE
129,3654655.299,4930437.412,1127.230,CL 352+00
130,3654651.992,4930422.884,1128.705, TOE
131,3654660.154,4930450.483,1127.514, TOE
132,3654555.664,4930446.710,1127.186,CL 351+00
133,3654555.851,4930437.426,1126.898, TOE
134,3654558.527,4930457.820,1127.810, TOE
135,3654455.682,4930450.069,1127.111,CL 350+00
136, 3654454.801,4930437.826,1128.158, TOE
137,3654455.144,4930460.340,1127.023, TOE
138,3654355.608,4930450.595,1127.531,CL 349+00
139,3654355.060,4930442.287,1126.719, TOE
140, 36543 56. 568, 4930467. 565, 1128 . 083, TOE
141,3654255.776,4930456.818,1127.121,CL 348+00
142, 3654254.881,4930446.262,1127.030, TOE
143, 3654255 . 026, 49 30466 . 659, 1126 . 485, TOE
144,3654155.747,4930455.704,1127.321,CL 347+00
145,3654155.546,4930445.089,1127 .082,TOE
146,3654155.652,4930466.593,1127.535, TOE
147,3654055.920,4930461.274,1127.015,CL 346+00



8778 DD#118-232
148,3654055.410,4930450.086,1126.897, TOE
149,3654056.398,4930469.888,1127.083, TOE
150,3653955.908,4930463.402,1126.410,CL 345+00
151,3653955.325,4930454.400, 1126.084,TOE
152, 3653956.810,4930472.600,1126.816, TOE
153,3653856.155,4930470.051,1126.810,CL 344+00
154,3653855.340,4930459.303,1127.080, TOE
155, 3653855 . 071, 4930480. 568, 1126. 347, TOE
156,3653756.381,4930463.353,1126.715,CL 343+00
157,3653755.291,4930452.053,1126.834, TOE
158,3653755.923,4930473.929, 1126.441,TOE
159,3653656.728,4930471.806,1126.944,CL 342+00
160,3653655.461,4930455.204,1128.149, TOE
161,3653656.317,4930482.660,1126.596, TOE
162,3653556.887,4930477.436,1127.052,CL 341+00
163,3653556.923,4930462.001,1127.140, TOE
164,3653557.917,4930490.206,1126.810, TOE
165,3653456.918,4930481.146,1126.575,CL 340+00
166,3653455.332,4930468.944,1126.960, TOE
167,3653456.593,4930493.683,1126.747, TOE
168,3653356.964,4930477.818,1126.644,CL 339+00
169,3653357.154,4930465.164,1126.636, TOE
170,3653357.980,4930489.356,1126.449, TOE
171,3653357.915,4930489.641,1126.547, TOE
172,3653356.997,4930465.246,1126.542, TOE
173,3653257.067,4930482.457,1126.423,CL 338+00
174,3653256.467,4930471.164,1126.351, TOE
175, 3653 258 . 827, 4930494. 840, 1126 . 863, TOE
176,3653157.107,4930486.666,1126.452,CL 337+00
177,3653156.851,4930474.210,1126.638, TOE
178, 3653 157. 914, 4930497. 398, 1126 . 423, TOE
179,3653057.094,4930486.709,1126.497,CL 336+00
180,3653057.663,4930476.222,1126.269, TOE
181,3653058.032,4930498.988,1126.396, TOE
182,3652957.061,4930489.060,1126.109,CL 335+00
183,3652957.279,4930478.301,1126.577, TOE
184,3652955.820,4930498.854,1126.163, TOE
185,3652907.357,4930483.445,1126.123,CL 334+50
186,3652860.811,4930465.139,1126.130,CL 334+00
187, 3652864 . 820, 4930455. 915, 1125 . 969, TOE
188,3652856.381,4930473.044,1125.918, TOE
189,3652816.812,4930441.293,1126.077,CL 333+50
190,3652776.262,4930412.032,1125.958,CL 333+00
191, 365 2782. 574, 4930403 . 793, 1125 . 905, TOE
19 2, 3652770 . 346, 4930418 . 382, 1126 . 077, TOE
193,3652701.374,4930345.772,1126.045,CL 332+00
194,3652709.357,4930338.347,1125. 829,TOE
195,3652693.248,4930352.056,1125.953, TOE
196,3652638.553,4930267.910,1125.859,CL 331+00



8778 DD#118-232
197, 3652647.378,4930260.602,1125.800, TOE
198, 3652629.690,4930272.020,1125.505, TOE
199,3652613.123,4930281.282,1137.814, TB
200,3652584.552,4930308.347,1134. 925,GS
201,3652651.841,4930395.980,1134.693, GS
202,3652687.187,4930368.424,1137.820, TB
203,3652758.788,4930430.216,1138.005, TB
204, 3652730.102,4930469.387,1134.504, GS
205,3652816.058,4930534.486,1134.601, GS
206,3652846.945,4930484.320,1137.794, TB
207,3652956.915,4930514.606,1138.883, TB
208,3652953.533,4930567.540,1134.517, GS
209,3653059.542,4930577.216,1135.266, GS
210,3653060.241,4930518.566,1140.037, TB
211,3653157.978,4930516.657,1140.066, TB
212,3653159.981,4930569.322,1135.309, GS
213,3653266.519,4930572.084,1135.316, GS
214, 365 3259 . 375, 4930512. 705, 1139 . 064, TB
215,3653356.956,4930507.697,1136.919, TB
216,3653361.041,4930561.917,1134.961, GS
217, 3653461.212,4930557.703,1135. 558,GS
218,3653458.470,4930506.813,1138.382, TB
219,3653556.545,4930506.454,1139.150, TB
220,3653558.749,4930546.020,1137.320, GS
221,3653656.054,4930548.093,1139.226, GS
222, 3653659. 336, 4930501. 073, 1140 . 879, TB
223, 3653752.670,4930501.681,1142.869, TB
224,3653757.454,4930548.261,1140.244, GS
225, 365 3856. 004, 4930548 . 418, 1139. 065, GS
226,3653855.951,4930500.199,1142.105, TB
227,3653956.506,4930502.254,1140.130,TB WASHOUT
228,3653959.852,4930530.785,1138.563, GS
229,3653961.798,4930560.378,1138.782, GS
230,3654066.838,4930548.090,1139.250, GS
231,3654059.679,4930493.004,1141.086, TB
232,3654155.618,4930491.407,1142.520, TB
233, 3654158.859,4930537.559,1140. 368,GS
234,3654255.496,4930547.159,1141.157, GS
235,3654257.179,4930509.551,1140.719, GS
236, 3654258 . 435, 4930488. 633, 1143 . 245, TB
237,3654355.790,4930485.317,1136.530, TB
238,3654356.324,4930512.995,1135.646, GS
239,3654359.226,4930544.290,1136.305, GS
240,3654386.132,4930502.934,1134.633,GS WASHOUT
241, 3654454.152,4930543.950,1135.010, GS
242, 3654454.788,4930480.117,1139.330, TB
243, 36545 56 . 458, 4930476. 613, 1140 . 319, TB
244,3654560.541,4930534.813,1136.370, GS
245, 3654667. 296,4930526.652,1136. 530,GS



8778 DD#118-232
246,3654659.747,4930466.844,1139.346, TB
247,3654757.020,4930438.747,1141.052, TB
248, 3654789. 687, 4930488. 155, 1136. 257, GS
249 , 3654872. 157, 4938439 . 494, 1135 . 705, GS
258, 3654844 . 845, 4938386. 899, 1148 . 610, TB
251,3654933.122,4930326.727,1139.218, TB
252,3654963.274,4930362.099,1136.112, GS
253,3655040.787,4930297.364,1136.589, GS
254, 3655014.176,4938264.359,1139.023, TB
255,3655093.948,4930201.675,1139.634, TB
256,3655126.620,4930237.033,1137.023, GS
257,3655206.688,4930189.696,1136.904, GS
258,3655174.638,4930139.937,1138.741, TB
259,3655259.207,4930103.102,1139.219, TB
260,3655281.852,4930144.528,1137.446, GS
261,3655378.724,4930110.320,1137.112, GS
262, 3655356.926,4930065.553,1138. 628,TB
263, 365 5449 . 749 , 4930033 . 394, 1138. 683, TB
264, 3655462.997,4930078.651,1136.887, GS
265,3655748.382,4929977.041,1139.156, GS
266,3655745.636,4929938.776,1137.515, TB
267,3655826.021,4929929.768,1139.742, TB
268, 3655820.179,4929906.586,1133.945, TB
269,3655822.888,4929916.114,1134.790, TOE
278, 3655829 . 753, 4929958. 825, 1139. 256, GS
271, 365 5927. 139, 4929976. 3 35, 1139. 264, GS
272,3655928.527,4929925.628,1148.696, TB
273, 3656808 . 789, 4929941. 970, 1139. 3 25, TB
274,3655998.407,4929983.409,1138.441, GS
275,3656081.956,4930019.223,1138.910, GS
276,3656897.944,4929978.431,1138.886, TB
277, 3656184.801,4938016.212,1148.568, TB
278,3656169.624,4930051.797,1139.998, GS
279, 3656252.225,4930098.797,1141.770, GS
288,3656267.888,4938053.851,1141.631, TB
281,3656356.375,4938898.815,1148.615, TB
282,3656348.933,4930111. 286, 1148. 815,GS
283,3656339.951,4938143.617,1142.146, GS
284,3656438.427,4938190.843, 1148. 569,GS
285, 3656454. 924, 4930168. 3 19, 1139. 233, GS
286,3656469.581,4930136.722,1140.531, TB
287,3656543.636,4930187.601,1136.988,GS WASHOUT
288,3656551.960,4938167.894,1138.192, TB
289,3656536.906,4930230.138,1138.838, GS
290, 3656634. 816, 4930258. 686, 1138. 512, GS
291, 3656642. 933, 4938235 . 945, 1137. 851, GS
292, 3656658.462,4930205.125,1138.629, TB
293,3656736.288,4930241.091,1139.283, TB
294,3656719.659,4938276.125,1138. 360,GS



8778 DD#118-232
295,3656808.786,4930319.821,1139.148, GS
296,3656826.881,4930277.648,1140.189, TB
297,3656921.852,4930320.629,1139.483, TB
298,3656910.861,4930357.696,1139.257, GS
299,3656992.889,4930408.164,1139.753, GS
300,3657021.869,4930356.851,1139.868, TB
301,3657077.320,4930395.883,1141.013, TB
302,3657058.543,4930423.093,1139.664, GS
303,3657121.635,4930371.567,1128.371,CL 379+00
304,3657123.547,4930366.036,1128.488, TOE
305,3657122.359,4930378.585,1128.418, TOE
306,3657121.951,4930380.991,1129.012, GS
307,3657119.869,4930385.439,1127.029,TOE LAT1
308,3657117.215,4930390.048,1127.099,CL LAT1
309,3657113.593,4930394.684,1127.418,TOE LAT1
310,3657216.614,4930402.934,1128.405,CL 380+00
311,3657218.305,4930397.564,1128.253, TOE
312, 3657214 . 569, 4930410 . 276, 1128. 675, TOE
313,3657313.664,4930427.105,1128.694,CL 381+00
314, 3657314. 894,4930419.880, 1128.576, TOE
315,3657313.684,4930433.281,1128.608, TOE
316,3657413.472,4930432.138,1128.592,CL 382+00
317,3657413.081,4930425.559,1128.709, TOE
318,3657413.911,4930437.910,1128.415, TOE
319,3657463.363,4930428.559,1128.579,CL 382+50
320,3657511.416,4930414.616,1128.768,CL 383+00
321,3657509.842,4930407.803,1128.516, TOE
322, 3657514.781,4930423.184,1128.568, TOE
323,3657558.197,4930396.902,1128.920,CL 383+50
324,3657599.944,4930369.349,1128.932,CL 384+00
325,3657604.707,4930375.397,1128.722, TOE
326,3657596.428,4930363.350,1128.740, TOE
327,3657677.954,4930306.769,1128.919,CL 385+00
328, 3657670.714,4930298.682,1129.989, TOE
329,3657684.525,4930313.030,1129.291, TOE
330,3657747.432,4930234.792,1128.821,CL 386+00
331,3657742.959,4930230.301,1128.874, TOE
332, 3657752. 577, 4930238. 663, 1128. 877, TOE
333,3657818.578,4930164.521,1128.844,CL 387+00
334,3657811.855,4930156.927,1129.806, TOE
335,3657816.041,4930161.516,1129.692, GS
336,3657823.641,4930167.742,1128.689, TOE
337,3657886.778,4930091.364,1129.653,CL 388+00
338, 3657884 . 598, 4930089. 155, 1128 . 907, GS
339, 3657881. 790, 4930086 . 042, 1129 . 025, TOE
340,3657892.935,4930094.955,1129.452, TOE
341,3657957.769,4930020.869,1128.673,CL 389+00
342,3657961.739,4930025.444,1127.731, TOE
343, 36579 54. 364, 4930018. 267, 1129 . 644, GS



8778 DD#118-232
344, 3657950.150,4930014. e25, 1130. 365, TOE
345,3658028.708,4929950.421,1129.286,CL 390+00
346,3658023.732,4929945.559,1129.254, TOE
347, 3658036 . 215, 49 29954. 473, 1128 . 921, TOE
348,3658099.730,4929880.007,1129.737,CL 391+00
349, 3658096 . 430, 49 29876 . 425, 1129 . 812, TOE
350,3658106.865,4929887.725,1129.184,TOE
351,3658167.411,4929806.375,1129.020,CL 392+00
352,3658162.305,4929801.616,1129.200, TOE
353,3658171.711,4929809.630,1130.587, GS
354,3658177.952,4929815.010,1131.141, TOE
355,3658236.862,4929734.407,1129.481,CL 393+00
356,3658232.345,4929729.671,1129.421, TOE
357,3658241.446,4929739.622,1129.536, TOE
358,3658306.709,4929662.818,1129.643,CL 394+00
359,3658301.822,4929658.827,1129.520, TOE
360,3658312.285,4929669.520,1129.761, TOE
361,3658376.941,4929591.615,1129.580,CL 395+00
362,3658371.334,4929585.872,1129.844, TOE
363,3658382.353,4929596.485,1129.524, TOE
364,3658447.217,4929520.410,1129.649,CL 396+00
365, 3658440 . 574, 4929 513. 535, 1129 . 848, TOE
366, 3658453. 205, 4929 524 . 767, 1129 . 449 , TOE
367,3658517.249,4929449.008,1129.686,CL 397+00
368,3658513.283,4929445.183,1129.511,TOE
369,3658522.549,4929455.509,1129.195, TOE
370,3658584.971,4929375.420,1129.806,CL 398+00
371,3658579.648,4929370.684,1129.461, TOE
372,3658592.047,4929380.396, 1130.065,TOE
373,3658657.131,4929306.177,1129.713,CL 399+00
374,3658652.006,4929300.609,1129.381, TOE
375,3658661.849,4929310.384,1129.542, TOE
376,3658727.102,4929234.702,1130.414,CL 400+00
377,3658721.403,4929228.070,1129.654, TOE
378,3658732.737,4929238.878,1129.043, TOE
379,3658796.200,4929162.380,1129.788,CL 401+00
380,3658790.773,4929158.031,1129.632, TOE
381,3658801.849,4929168.005,1130.252, TOE
382,3658866.440,4929091.195,1129.849,CL 402+00
383, 3658861. 026, 4929085. 808, 1129 . 884, TOE
384,3658870.912,4929094.860,1129.840, TOE
385,3658936.645,4929019.983,1129.793,CL 403+00
386,3658932. 160,4929015.877,1129.490, TOE
387,3658940.174,4929024.132,1129. 965,TOE
388,3659006.742,4928948.634,1129.908,CL 404+00
389,3659002.222,4928944.498,1129.659, TOE
390,3659012.818,4928952.524,1129.736, TOE
391,3659075.364,4928875.822,1129.718,CL 405+00
392,3659070.821,4928871.090,1129.735, TOE



8778 DD#118-232
393,3659079.045,4928879.317,1129.509, TOE
394,3659145.162,4928884.225,1130.035,CL 406+00
395, 3659140 . 856, 4928799. 297, 1129 . 473, TOE
396,3659150.359,4928808.780,1129.887, TOE
397,3659211.456,4928729.331,1130.073,CL 487+00
398,3659286.707,4928725.173,1129.452, TOE
399, 3659216 . 494, 4928732. 905, 1129 . 823, TOE
400,3659243.433,4928690.855,1129.536,CL 407+50
401,3659287.294,4928666.761,1129.808,CL 488+80
402, 3659284. 305, 4928668. 888, 1129 . 834, TOE
403,3659290.719,4928671.887,1129 .478,TOE
404,3659377.668,4928623.755,1130.111,CL 409+08
485,3659375.386,4928617.270,1130.036, TOE
486,3659379.189,4928629.817,1129.535, TOE
407,3659468.625,4928582.198,1129.901,CL 410+00
488,3659466.498,4928576.868,1129.964, TOE
409,3659471.555,4928586.598,1129.866, TOE
418,3659562.394,4928547.421,1130.051,CL 411+00
411, 3659568 . 217, 4928542 . 709, 1138. 019, TOE
412,3659566.168,4928553.527,1129.857, TOE
413,3659654.148,4928507.525,1130.311,CL 412+88
414,3659651.943,4928501.511,1138.482, TOE
415, 3659656. 187, 4928 514 . 095, 1130. 022, TOE
416,3659744.559,4928464.762,1138.847,CL 413+00
417,3659741.972,4928459.347,1129.887, TOE
418, 3659745 . 897, 4928469. 885, 1138. 029, TOE
419,3659838.205,4928429.621,1130.215,CL 414+08
428,3659835.562,4928423.634,1130.469, TOE
421,3659848.182,4928434.384,1138.873, TOE
422,3659930.604,4928391.322,1130.277,CL 415+00
423,3659928.417,4928386.752,1130.199, TOE
424,3659931.998,4928396.459,1138.441, TOE
425,3660021.505,4928349.588,1130.501,CL 416+00
426,3668018.926,4928341.912,1129.996, TOE
427, 3660023 . 681, 4928354. 907, 1130. 675, TOE
428,3660032.684,4928379.556,1142.704, TB
429,3668857.315,4928425.678,1139.165, GS
430, 3659967 . 437, 4928465. 545, 1139. 687, GS
431,3659943.121,4928416.945,1142.603, TB
432, 3659858.802,4928456.309,1143.856, TB
433, 3659876. 129, 4928 587 . 295, 1139. 523, GS
434,3659777.046,4928548.884,1139.395, GS
435,3659760.198,4928497.297,1142.859, TB
436,3659671.786,4928533.288,1142.301, TB
437,3659697.451,4928590.587,1139.008, GS
438,3659597.168,4928629.756,1138.582, GS
439, 3659575 . 869, 4928 571. 138, 1141. 525, TB
448,3659486. 594,4928609.851,1140.464, TB
441,3659508.118,4928651.926,1137.645, GS



8778 DD#118-232
442,3659417.203,4928694.377,1139.343, GS
443,3659394.777,4928658.917,1142.050, TB
444, 3659303 . 300, 4928694. 207, 1142 . 437, TB
445, 3659332. 763, 4928730. 870, 1140 . 158, GS
446, 3659260. 768, 4928797.528,1140.329, GS
447, 3659229 . 014, 4928768 . 442, 1141. 365, TB
448,3659163.652,4928829.001,1140. 928,TB
449, 3659198 . 965, 4928864 . 814, 1140 . 841, GS
450, 3659129 . 455, 4928932. 595, 1139 . 488, GS
451, 3659094. 537,4928900.697,1139.514, TB
452,3659827.426,4928968.216,1140.482, TB
453,3659064.327,4929081.794,1138.999,GS
454,3658991.650,4929069.695,1139. 239,GS
455, 3658957. 556, 4929838. 381, 1141. 257, TB
456,3658888.754,4929186.928,1139.551, TB
457,3658925.968,4929141.494,1139.115, GS
458, 36588 52. 240, 4929211. 973, 1139. 036, GS
459, 3658816. 3 53, 4929179 . 319, 1139. 500, TB
460,3658747.913,4929249.919,1138.900, TB
461, 3658780.118,4929279.219,1139.426, GS
462, 3658709 . 869, 4929345. 192, 1139 . 403, GS
463,3658678.229,4929321.854,1139 .078,TB
464,3658688.825,4929393.146,1138.034, TB
465,3658640.837,4929421.856,1138.494,GS
466,3658645.134,4929408.531,1139.733,FE N S
467, 3658574.917,4929487.536,1139.228, GS
468,3658538.815,4929464.251,1139.958, TB
469,3658469.135,4929534.335, 1140.005,TB
470, 3658504.251,4929567.527,1138.487, GS
471, 3658434. 718, 4929637. 108, 1138. 199, GS
472,3658395.414,4929606.432,1139.218, TB
473,3658328.639,4929676.481,1139.568, TB
474, 3658364.317,4929708.586,1137. 904,GS
475, 3658296.714,4929777.951,1138.311, GS
476,3658261.312,4929749.773,1140.628, TB
477,3658187.676,4929824.959,1140.070, TB
478,3658225.651,4929858.913,1138.352, GS
479,3658159.215,4929929.139,1137. 670,GS
480,3658116.721,4929896.376,1139.684, TB
481,3658047.598,4929967.160,1140.350, TB
482,3658090.025,4930081.930,1137. 932,GS
483, 3658018 . 223, 4930071. 894, 1137 . 416, GS
484, 3657978 . 961, 4930034. 413, 1139. 918, TB
485, 3657908 . 579, 4930107 . 553, 1139 . 455, TB
486, 3657947 . 261, 49 30141. 687, 1137. 379, GS
487,3657878.052,4938210.954,1137.666, GS
488, 3657839. 986, 4930177 . 452, 1139. 905, TB
489, 3657768. 157,4930251. 203, 1139. 303,TB
498,3657805.163,4930285.959,1137.002, GS



8778 DD#118-232
491,3657741.818,4930356.682,1136.649, GS
492,3657695.888,4930322.257,1139.317, TB
493,3657619.032,4930386.262,1140.211, TB
494,3657652.576,4930425.934,1136.819, GS
495,3657559.644,4930477.872,1136.650, GS
496,3657526.851,4930431.460,1139.540, TB
497,3657422.486,4930453.128,1139.559, TB
498, 3657426 . 213, 4930499 . 510, 1137. 198, GS
499,3657330.846,4930501.546,1136.978, GS
500,3657319.137,4930449.197,1139.164, TB
501,3657215.437,4930425.210,1138.167, TB
502,3657289.530,4930440.762,1139.054, GS
583,3657207.123,4930452.281,1137.848,TB LAT1
584,3657174.618,4930488.117,1136.587, TB
585,3657149.478,4938398.417,1135.296, TB
506,3657148.680,4930400.835,1135.104,TB LAT1
587,3655421.497,4929981.222,1148.423, TB
588, 36 55486 . 911, 4929941. 488, 1138. 646, GS
509,3655308.027,4929955.734,1139.168, GS
518,3655328.713,4930811.734,1138.388, TB
511,3655284.043,4930007.547,1138.077,GS WASHOUT
512,3655228.863,4930044.949,1137.370, TB
513, 365 5199 . 969, 4929997. 203, 1139 . 962, GS
514,3655102.124,4930040.505,1140.242, GS
515, 3655 141. 498, 4938887 . 854, 1138 . 983, TB
516,3655078.932,4938151.763,1137.004, TB
517,3655061.924,4930138.695,1139.276, GS
518,3655042.978,4930148.204,1138.504,GS WASHOUT
519,3655039.278,4930073.784, 1140.443,GS
520,3654959.656,4930131.597,1141.321, GS
521,3654988.388,4930206.412,1140.081, TB
522,3654906.397,4930264.949,1142.324, TB
523, 3654865 . 136, 4930216. 763, 1139. 540, GS
524,3654771.847,4930275.473,1137.813, GS
525,3654816.821,4930327.446,1139.956, TB
526,3654727.124,4930372.866,1140.785, TB
527, 3654697.098,4930316.352, 1137.026,GS
528,3654594.967,4938338.615,1136. 652,GS
529,3654633.761,4930482.104,1140.101, TB
538,3654545.190,4938414.699,1139.357, TB
531,3654536.975,4938353.098, 1136. 543,GS
532,3654437.197,4938359.119,1136.275, GS
533,3654451.657,4930418.257,1139.281, TB
534,3654353.424,4938419.398,1139.462, TB
535,3654351.164,4930363.524,1135.853, GS
536,3654249.383,4938370.625,1135.917,GS
537,3654252.521,4938421.379,1148.293, TB
538,3654152.644,4930426.968,1139.364, TB
539,3654144.071,4938365.678,1136.176, GS



8778 DD#118—232
548,3654838.908,4938368.941,1135. 907,GS
541,3654052.021,4930429.481,1139.603, TB
542, 3653954. 168, 4930432. 204, 1139. 865, TB
543,3653945.525,4930362.177,1135 .479,GS
544, 3653851. 252,4930364. 122,1135.374, GS
545,3653858.496,4930431.505,1139.970, TB
546,3653753.288,4938434.393,1148.561, TB
547,3653746.553,4930374.579,1135.801, GS
548,3653646.576,4930376.640,1134.856, GS
549,3653656.565,4930438.631,1138.805, TB
550,3653559.300,4930436.566,1133.517,GS WASHOUT
551, 3653584.878,4930439.083,1138. 077,TB
552,3653529.146,4930444.035, 1136.015,TB
553,3653537.379,4930382.267,1134. 531,GS
554,3653437.639,4930384.717,1134.960, GS
555,3653448.968,4930446.633,1138. 396,TB
556,3653356.680,4930446.013,1138. 963,TB
557,3653353.012,4930384.162,1135 .705,GS
558,3653250.405,4930385.120,1137 .942,GS
559, 3653260.424,4930448.426,1140.427, TB
560,3653157.862,4930451.218,1141.828, TB
561,3653157.211,4930397.188,1138.939, GS
562,3653051.802,4930393.473,1138.345, GS
563, 365 3053 . 083, 4930454. 460, 1141. 937, TB
564, 365 29 59. 167, 4930450. 155, 1148 . 985, TB
565, 3652960.848,4930389.510,1137.874, GS
566,3652886.850,4930368.502,1136.760, GS
567, 3652878.784,4930428.509,1139.383, TB
568, 3652884.352,4938387.666,1138.625, TB
569, 3652834.812,4930344.017,1136.462, GS
570,3652766.352,4938267.222,1135.867, GS
571,3652720.338,4938310.891,1138.763, TB
572,3652659.768,4930237.659,1138.836, TB
573,3652785.874,4938201.700,1135.372, GS
574, 3656124.961,4929921.114, 1137 .964, TB
575, 3656143 . 684, 4929883 . 153, 1137 . 495, GS
576, 3656242 . 975, 4929922 . 005, 1137 . 803, GS
577,3656221.573,4929959.997,1137.885, TB
578,3656283.015,4929971.885,1137.279,TB WASHOUT
579,3656309.089,4929998.918,1138. 129,TB
588,3656328.588,4929958.265,1137.634, GS
581,3656424.119,4929997.781,1137.396, GS
582, 3656404.096,4938836.569,1138.594, TB
583,3656494.296,4930075.311,1139.862, TB
584,3656512.169,4930036.995,1137.762, GS
585,3656602.085,4930877.748,1138. 044,GS
586,3656584.318,4930115.112,1138.259, TB
587,3656688.347,4938152.706,1137.766, TB
588,3656701.867,4938116.568,1137 .442,GS



8778 DD#118-232
589, 3656789 . 141, 4930152. 225, 1136. 884, GS
590,3656771.430,4930188.492,1138.034, TB
591,3656853.015,4930207.811,1135.801,TB WASHOUT
592,3656860.707,4930227. 670, 1137.420, TB
593, 3656878. 327, 4930187. 398, 1136. 315, GS
594,3656966. 561,4930234. 189, 1137 .423,GS
595,3656952.736,4930265.981,1138.507, TB
596,3657045.374,4930300.084,1138.963, TB
597,3657068.080,4930264.658,1137.392, GS
598,3657162.176,4930298.323,1137.208, GS
599,3657145.754,4930347.395,1138.496, TB
600,3657243.155,4930376.793,1138.823, TB
601,3657260.077,4930324.938,1137.575, GS
602, 36573 33 . 935, 4930330. 793, 1137. 584, GS
603,3657315.507,4930396.462,1139.860, TB
604,3657407.128,4930397.831,1139.275, TB
605,3657405.864,4930351.004,1138.171, GS
606,3657470.157,4930331.371,1138.152, GS
607,3657461.598,4930391.403,1138.938, TB
608,3657503.278,4930381.392,1139.194, TB
609, 3657585 . 478, 4930344 . 640, 1139. 115, TB
610,3657550.594,4930306.146,1138. 318,GS
611,3657623.445,4930244.199,1138.274, GS
612,3657661.787,4930288.020,1138.322, TB
613,3657728.092,4930215.957,1139.212, TB
614,3657688.162,4930187.741,1138.950, GS
615,3657754.559,4930116.477,1139.851, GS
616,3657795.549,4930142.502,1139.772, TB
617, 3657869 . 585, 4930072 . 426, 1140 . 268, TB
618, 3657830 . 406, 4930038 . 489, 1140 . 366, GS
619,3657899.634,4929962.282,1139.507, GS
620,3657942.804,4929997.267,1140.253, TB
621,3657991.257,4929927.769,1138.171,TB WASHOUT
622,3658019.584,4929922.320,1140.072, TB
623,3657971.551,4929887.441,1139.337, GS
624, 3658046 . 253, 4929807 . 304, 1139 . 945, GS
625, 3658084.938,4929854.082,1141.094, TB
626,3658151.759,4929787.630,1138.889, TB
627,3658120.258,4929761.455,1139.299, GS
628, 3658177. 703, 4929682. 348, 1138 . 49 5, GS
629,3658219.844,4929716.829,1139.091, TB
630,3658291.619,4929642.978,1140.071, TB
631,3658262.952,4929620.769,1138.561, GS
632,3658335.851,4929546.064,1138.773, GS
633, 3658363 . 079, 49 29 568 . 306, 1140 . 087, TB
634,3658424.254,4929500.143,1140.641, TB
635, 3658406. 577, 4929481. 546, 1138. 205, GS
636,3658467.758,4929405.169,1138.125,GS
637,3658499.235,4929429.188,1138.750, TB



8778 DD#118-232
638,3658565.443,4929358.915,1138.454, TB
639,3658530.932,4929328.430,1138.097, GS
640,3658591.562,4929252.569,1138. 373,GS
641,3658635.842,4929291.209,1139.794, TB
642,3658708.193,4929216.188,1139.904, TB
643, 3658672. 916, 49 29186. 379, 1138 . 387, GS
644, 36 58734. 322, 4929116. 119, 1138. 827, GS
645,3658771.832,4929147.919,1139.804, TB
646,3658844.211,4929071.531,1140.298, TB
647,3658813.940,4929038.565,1138. 624,GS
648,3658877.961,4928969.262,1138.065, GS
649,3658916.666,4929001.393,1139.971, TB
650,3658983.476,4928932.146,1139.663, TB
651,3658949.813,4928899.066,1138.066, GS
652,3659019.258,4928830.715,1138.226, GS
653, 3659055 . 778, 49288 56. 119, 1139 . 799, TB
654,3659123.008,4928786.361,1139.864, TB
655, 3659092.661,4928758.398,1138.580, GS
656,3659156.991,4928689.664,1138.676, GS
657,3659187.033,4928715.042,1140.329, TB
658,3659261.552,4928650.049,1139.856, TB
659,3659245.287,4928616.771,1138. 671,GS
660, 3659334.077,4928571.294,1139.046, GS
661, 3659354.170,4928602.289,1140.572, TB
662,3659447.953,4928564.848,1140.650, TB
663, 3659426 . 429, 49285 17. 139, 1138. 194, GS
664, 3659521. 268, 4928478. 225, 1137. 889, GS
665, 3659542 . 508, 4928526. 951, 1139 . 7 59, TB
666, 3659630.175,4928487.079,1140.471, TB
667, 3659611. 708, 4928445 . 471, 1138. 173, GS
668,3659691.119,4928403.319,1138.775, GS
669, 3659722. 975, 4928446 . 722, 1141. 3 54, TB
670,3659811.653,4928410.212,1141.319, TB
671, 3659793.170,4928365.918, 1139.072,GS
672,3659878.390,4928330.663,1139.410, GS
673, 3659896. 886, 4928375. 759, 1141. 660, TB
674,3660007.715,4928328.339,1141.657, TB
675,3659989.902,4928288.334,1139.993, GS
676,3650397.281,4929413.603,1123.948,FL CL LAT W
677,3650597.227,4929415.267,1124.388,FL CL
678,3650797.068,4929406.710,1123.733,FL CL
679,3650997.490,4929408.504,1124.437,FL CL
680,3651198.320,4929402.210,1124.112,FL CL
681,3651326.614,4929401.299,1124.530,FL CL
682,3651332.965,4929402.407,1127.157,BEAVER DAM
683,3651531.947,4929398.654,1124.295,FL CL
684,3651731.635,4929440.345,1124.132,FL CL
685,3651928.793,4929509.782,1124.312,FL CL
686, 3652124.159,4929660.198,1124.533, FL CL



8778 DD#118-232
687,3652306.760,4929862.394,1125.114,FL CL
688,3652442.344,4930028.142,1125.113,FL CL
689,3650245.122,4929412.025,1123.454,FL CL
690,3650150.988,4929412.780,1122.314,FL CL
691,3650331.784,4929361.121,1145.869,BRASS PLUG
692,3649816.313,4929436.594,1132.829,CP IRS
693,3649873.641,4929450.170,1132.169, TB
694,3649865.831,4929427.243,1133.182, GS
695, 3649947 . 293, 4929363. 967, 113g. 953, GS
696, 3649953 . 034, 4929414 . 044, 1132 . 448, TB
697,3650046.831,4929400.858,1132.957,TB
698, 3650044 . 499, 49293 59. 257, 1131. 127, GS
699,3650152.586,4929343.075,1131.304, GS
700, 3650154.113,4929392.308,1133.357, TB
701,3650245.164,4929391.420,1133.093, TB
702, 3650244.913,4929346.742,1131.681, GS
703,3650303.911,4929334.880,1133.389, GS
704,3650298.819,4929367.962,1137. 919,GS
705, 3650297 . 444, 4929386. 043, 1137. 120, TB
706, 3650332.622,4929362.091,1143.286, BRDG
707, 3650356. 530, 4929363 . 872, 1143 . 348, BRDG
708, 3650377 . 887 , 4929 351. 436, 1139 . 806, TB
709, 3650376. 807, 4929371. 161, 1138 . 498, TB
710,3650373.733,4929383.347,1137.608, TB
711,3650366.899,4929388.300,1137.225, TB
712,3650365.424,4929364.342,1140.843, GS
713, 3650394.792,4929364.056,1124.503, TOE
714,3650404.426,4929364.513,1125.574, TOE
715, 3650426 . 007, 4929349 . 977, 1138. 083, TB
716, 3650421. 657, 4929382. 923, 1140 . 729, TB
717,3650492.510,4929381.224,1138.083, TB
718, 3650497. 349, 4929381. 363, 1137. 949 , TB
719,3650501.203,4929333.577,1133. 785,GS
720,3650595.127,4929325.525,1132.751, GS
721, 3650597. 3 57, 4929381. 828, 1136. 083, TB
722,3650697.144,4929380.225,1136.490, TB
723,3650698.018,4929336.319,1133.830, GS
724,3650793.167,4929341.961,1134.697, GS
725,3650795.924,4929380.186,1137.002, TB
726,3650897.670,4929377.962,1138.210, TB
727, 3650895 . 763, 4929332. 898, 1135 . 697, GS
728,3650996.982,4929332.482,1137.759, GS
729, 3650998. 688, 4929376. 886, 1140 . 754, TB
730,3651096.637,4929377.257,1140.135, TB
731,3651097.724,4929331.966,1138 .965,GS
732,3651198.267,4929334.034,1136.502, GS
733, 3651198. 026, 4929376 . 055, 1136. 629, TB
734,3651326.821,4929375.130,1137.440, TB
735, 3651324.836,4929329.741,1135.046, GS



8778 DD#118-232
736,3651431.046,4929324.519,1134.382, GS
737,3651432.464,4929374.610,1136.797, TB
738,3651531.236,4929370.688,1137.211, TB
739, 3651534.359,4929330.865,1134. 816,GS
740, 3651622. 273, 4929331. 998, 1134. 486, GS
741,3651620.060,4929379.783,1136.368, TB
742,3651743.370,4929408.538,1136.718, TB
743,3651760.454,4929368.746,1135.012, GS
744,3651859.298,4929411.684,1135. 241,GS
745, 3651844.925,4929457.952,1136. 600,TB
746,3651938.687,4929490.780,1136.111, TB
747,3651966.535,4929451.284,1134.759, GS
748,3652056.768,4929504.780,1135.446, GS
749,3652028.274,4929543.713,1136.962, TB
750, 3652134.857,4929633.663,1136.526, TB
751,3652166.347,4929600.626,1134.752, GS
752,3652266.004,4929678.974,1134.142, GS
753, 365 2220 . 313, 4929722. 181, 1136 . 410, TB
754,3652318.284,4929831.898,1136.882, TB
755,3652358.060,4929795.185, 1134.467,GS
756,3652463.216,4929900.915,1134.224, GS
757,3652415.183,4929952.691,1136. 859,TB
7 58 , 365 2469 . 45 2, 4930013. 679, 1137. 870, TB
759, 365 2507 . 208, 4929980. 167, 1134. 823, GS
760,3652601.534,4930061.726,1134.891, GS
761,3652552.306,4930101.096,1139.299, TB
762,3652608.284,4930175.663,1138.352, TB
763,3652647.079,4930146.525,1135.712, GS
764,3652406.905,4929956.964,1136.904, BRDG
765,3652401.675,4929949.986,1136.654, BRDG
766,3652371.984,4929978.497,1137.244, BRDG
767,3652377.818,4929985.065,1137.486, BRDG
768, 365 2567 . 718, 4930216. 278, 1138. 201, TB
769,3652557.259,4930222.964,1138.702, GS
770,3652550.029,4930226.929,1135.950, GS
771, 365 25 24 . 781, 4930245 . 017, 1134. 675, GS
772,3652458.987,4930172.190,1135.013, GS
773, 3652500 . 937, 4930140 . 680, 1136. 308, TB
774,3652430.846,4930055.896,1138.023, TB
775,3652396.621,4930080.382,1135.646, GS
776, 3652344 . 485, 4930017 . 473, 1136. 224, GS
777, 365 2377 . 120, 4929988. 849, 1137. 764, TB
778,3652303.419,4929900.360,1138.448, TB
779, 365 2274. 912, 4929922. 480, 1138. 125, GS
780,3652200.822,4929837.039,1136. 919,GS
781,3652198.100,4929778.072,1137.038, TB
782,3652109.042,4929682.160,1137.192, TB
783,3652076.242,4929715.926,1135. 071,GS
784,3651976.844,4929641.313,1133.866, GS



8778 DD#118-232
785, 3652008 . 483, 4929598 . 478, 1135 . 899, TB
786,3651899.576,4929536.914,1135.443, TB
787,3651881.898,4929576.261,1135.191,65
788,3651781.824,4929537.216,1135. 016,65
789,3651799.288,4929495.877,1137.155, TB
790, 365 1710 . 544, 4929462 . 475, 1137. 617, TB
791,3651696.316,4929501.352,1134.948, GS
792,3651591.081,4929462.069,1135.092, GS
793,3651593.863,4929434.481,1136.873, TB
794, 3651530. 585, 4929428 . 655, 1136 . 987, TB
795, 36515 28 . 711, 49 29468 . 829, 1134. 523, GS
796, 3651428 . 843, 4929465. 975, 1134. 542, GS
797,3651432.597,4929430.300,1136.554, TB
798,3651325.262,4929430.951,1135. 706,TB
799,3651323.826,4929469.765,1133. 992,65
800,3651200.637,4929478.465,1134.398, GS
801,3651197.149,4929434.835,1136.435, TB
802,3651095.896,4929435.404,1137.806, TB
803,3651097.646,4929485.041,1133.731,65
804,3650990.351,4929491.438,1133.554, GS
805,3650996.325,4929438.003,1138.033, TB
806,3650897.207,4929436.446,1136. 598,TB
807,3650895.090,4929483.213,1134. 117,GS
808,3650799.392,4929483.575,1132.974,65
809,3650797.209,4929437.010,1134.358, TB
810, 3650696.941,4929437.902,1136.312, TB
811,3650697.440,4929481.906,1133.721, GS
812,3650597.369,4929485.852,1136.474,65
813,3650597.728,4929442.731,1136.523, TB
814,3650496.833,4929445.288,1138.709, TB
815,3650498.173,4929493.583,1140. 100,GS
816,3650396.923,4929490.141,1141.851, GS
817,3650397.778,4929455.275,1142.460, TB
818,3650400.927,4929454.210,1143.844,RR SPK WCP
819,3658389.431,4929458.106,1142.039, TB
820,3650371.273,4929473.690,1138.454, GS
821,3658367.257,4929447.278,1136.247, TB
822,3650347.995,4929474.564,1143.486, BRDG
823,3650324.218,4929472.564,1143.381, BRDG
824,3658309.850,4929471.964,1148.145, GS
825,3650310.171,4929450.803,1137.394, TB
826,3650296.251,4929445.622,1134.133, TB
827,3650280.466,4929444.518,1137.718, TB
828,3650245.879,4929444.923,1137.894, TB
829,3650248.483,4929487.326,1136 .961,GS
830,3658151.830,4929485.020,1134.792, GS
831,3658151.964,4929442.386,1135.793, TB
832,3658045.051,4929447.392,1134.351, TB
833,3650844.329,4929484.088,1133.750,GS



8778 DD#118-232
834, 3649961. 882,4929518.666,1133.713, GS
835, 3649960. 245, 4929467. 83 2, 1134. 867, TB
836,3649957.203,4929425.673,1124.179, EON
837,3649965.608,4929439.494,1123.576, EOW
838,3649961.053,4929433.561,1123.064,CL FL
839,3650043.895,4929420.700,1122.248,CL FL
840,3650042.800,4929413.891,1123.693, EON
841,3650046.148,4929427.147,1123.790, EON
842,3650148.833,4929420.097,1123.818, EON
843,3650149.296,4929406.715,1123.764, EON
844,3650245.376,4929404.421,1123.644, EON
845,3650243.984,4929419.696,1123.962, EON
846,3650400.484,4929425.252,1124.918, EOW
847, 3650405 . 772, 4929399 . 475, 1124 . 748, EON
848, 3650389 . 656, 4929403 . 348, 1124 . 710, EON
849,3650395.742,4929390.234,1124.774, EON
850,3650402.074,4929389.979,1124.718, EON
851,3650495.871,4929425.725,1124.834, EON
852,3650497.559,4929404.658,1124.855, EON
853,3650497.858,4929399.340,1125.252, TOE
854,3650497.062,4929414.985,1124.424,CL FL
855, 3650598 . 69 2, 49 29426 . 867, 1125 . 214, EON
856,3650596.784,4929403.373,1125.154, EON
857,3650597.083,4929394.948,1126.345,TOE
858, 3650696.044,4929400.488,1124.896, EON
859,3650695.644,4929420.634,1125.162, EON
860,3650696.149,4929409.734,1124.323,CL FL
861,3650796.519,4929398.014,1124.935, EON
862,3650796.632,4929418.090,1125.134, EON
863,3650895.054,4929410.609,1125.027,CL FL
864,3650896.008,4929419.767,1125.131, EON
865,3650894.818,4929398.942,1124.949, EON
866,3650997.841,4929399.520,1125.136, EON
867, 3651000. 523, 4929418 . 438, 1125. 177, EON
868, 3651094. 5 54, 4929400. 939, 1125. 327, EON
869,3651095.023,4929418.579,1125.286, EON
870,3651095.215,4929410.478,1123.552,CL FL
871,3651197.680,4929393.554,1125.370, EON
872,3651198.775,4929418.303,1125.586, TOE
873,3651197.987,4929406.167,1125.314, EON
874,3651326.314,4929396.730,1125.141, TOE
875,3651329.651,4929415.257,1125.256, EON
876,3651432.324,4929386.883,1127.101, EON
877,3651435.212,4929408.760,1127.150, EON
878,3651434.557,4929397.206,1124.346,CL FL
879,3651530.910,4929387.647,1127.155, EON
880,3651529.985,4929406.766,1127.113, EON
881, 3651594.043,4929412.784,1127.018, EON
882,3651596.971,4929388.965,1127.238, EON



8778 DD#118-232
883,3651595.344,4929401.522,1124. 580,CL FL
884,3651738.877,4929431.068,1127.283, EON
885, 3651729.757,4929455.629,1127.310, EON
886,3651803.894,4929483.276,1127.315, EON
887, 3651814 . 137, 4929460. 750, 1127 . 233, EOW
888,3651808.651,4929470.643,1124.193,CL FL
889, 365 1933 . 085, 4929500. 214, 1127 . 163, EON
890, 3651924.175,4929520.652,1127.119, EON
891,3652013.783,4929585.610,1127.200, EON
892,3652027.914,4929567.932,1127.228, EON
893,3652020.295,4929577.042,1124.817,CL FL
894,3652130.611,4929653.006,1127.150, EON
895,3652115.413,4929666.809,1127.163, EON
896,3652207.605,4929768.156,1127.170, EON
897,3652223.756,4929756.615,1127.136, EON
898,3652216.446,4929762.449,1124.663,CL FL
899,3652315.897,4929856.563,1126.993, EON
900,3652299.154,4929867.946,1127.120, EON
901,3652405.390,4929964.326,1127.345, EON
902,3652389.313,4929978.838,1127.285, EON
903,3652397.096,4929971.477,1125.049,CL FL
904,3652434.957,4930038.260,1127.298, EON
905, 3652454. 557,4930024.550,1127.179, EON
906,3652509.863,4930133.898,1127.348, EON
907, 3652530. 815, 4930114 . 015, 1127 . 266, EON
908,3652521.573,4930122.483,1126.022,CL FL
909,3652599.927,4930192.662,1127.274, EON
910,3652578.360,4930210.492,1127.323, EON
911,3652589.123,4930201.471,1125.596,CL FL
912,3652507.046,4930095.109,1123.682,ROCK DAM
913,3652511.239,4930100.512,1125.936,ROCK DAM
914,3652529.414,4930117.167,1126.516,ROCK DAM
915,3652511.848,4930135.250,1126.501,ROCK DAM
916,3652494.990,4930112.616,1125.881,ROCK DAM
917,3652497.060,4930103.151,1123.165,ROCK DAM
918,3653577.217,4930335.872,1134.204, GS
919,3653563.841,4930371.408,1134.237, GS
920,3653550.480,4930406.646,1134.428, GS
921,3653536.703,4930445.273,1135. 326,TB
922, 3653534.457,4930455.292,1132. 696,GS
923,3653532.960,4930465.149,1127. 507,GS
924, 3653 532. 388, 4930471. 828, 1124 . 873, TOE
925, 3653508 . 811, 4930475 . 179, 1124 . 821, TOE
926,3653507.198,4930448.160,1136.324, TB
927, 3653502. 332,4930412.608,1135 .725,GS
928, 365 3497 . 613, 4930382. 742, 1134. 813, GS
929,3653555.972,4930444.472, 1134.411,TB
930,3653606.384,4930441.199,1137.798, TB
931,3653608.390,4930467.664,1124.581, TOE



8778 DD#118-232
932,3653552.303,4930469.915,1125.056, TOE
933,3653553.115,4930460.287,1128.139,TOp 12”CMPTILE
934,3653553.024,4930460.938,1126.724, GS
935, 36 535 54. 864, 4930451. 600, 1131. 628, GS
936,3653597.756,4930405.504,1135.463, GS
937,3653606.664,4930379.058,1134.444, GS
938, 365 5277. 203, 4930025 . 483, 1136. 994, TB
939,3655282.774,4930041.619,1129.418, GS
940,3655288.208,4930053.606,1125.443, OE
941, 3655314.353,4930043.923,1125. 607,OE
942,3655312.264,4930034.356,1128.509, GS
943, 3655262.085,4930064.333,1125. 585,TOE
944,3655258.686,4930056.614,1128.288, GS
945, 3655 253 . 862, 4930036 . 444, 1136. 969, TB
946,3655246.761,4930022.892,1137.832, GS
947 , 3655 235 . 289, 4930002 . 001, 1138 . 499, GS
948,3655260.604,4929988.458,1138.744, GS
949,3655298.522,4929975.861,1138. 556,GS
950, 3655300.566,4929986.906,1138.289, GS
951,3655310.189,4930019.118,1137.071, TB
952, 3655270.610,4930012.596,1137.618, GS
953,3657952.629,4929906.649,1139.267, GS
954,3657978.561,4929879.119,1139.404, GS
955,3657937.782,4929921.649,1139.338,GS
956,3657956.057,4929941.132,1139.312, GS
957,3657974.715,4929922.026,1139.348, GS
958,3658001.337,4929895.480,1139.208, GS
959,3658025.179,4929918.802,1139.401,TB
960,3657998.087,4929945.592,1138.914, TB
961,3657975.349,4929967.012,1139.182, TB
962, 3657988 . 375, 4929982. 854, 1131. 998, TOE
963,3658012.982,4929960.708,1127.248, TOE
964,3658036.639,4929934.914,1127.201, TOE
965,3656883.857,4930099.480,1136.337, GS
966,3656926.883,4930116.635,1136.244, GS
967, 3656843 . 082, 4930086. 855, 1137 . 055, GS
968, 3656822. 887, 4930140 . 613, 1136. 188, GS
969, 3656866 . 807, 4930160. 023, 1135 . 985, GS
970,3656911.836,4930174.809,1135.826, GS
971,3656893.506,4930244.647,1137.924, TB
972,3656846.810,4930225.757,1136.667, TB
973, 3656802 . 435, 4930204 . 856, 1137 . 417, TB
974,3656796.029,4930222.348,1126.637, TOE
975, 3656838 . 735, 4930242 . 270, 1126. 542, TOE
976,3656868.381,4930254.880,1126.540, TOE
977, 3656274.966,4929989.298,1137.292, TB
978,3656319.070,4930006.467,1137.328,TB
979, 3656313 . 006, 4930023 . 974, 1126 . 243, TOE
980,3656267.247,4930007.254,1126.239, TOE



8778 DD#118-232
981, 3656221. 324, 4929988. 869, 1126. 445, TOE
982, 3656225 . 296, 4929968. 717, 1136 . 445, TB
983,3656236.516,4929934.080,1137.651, GS
984,3656288.877,4929955.223,1137. 399,GS
985,3656332.586,4929973.656,1137.500, GS
986,3656347.964,4929934.214,1137.921, GS
987,3656301.999,4929917.434,1138.521, GS
988, 3656254.044,4929905.237,1138.126, GS
989,3661052.655,4928227.629,1143.286,DIVIT 1” S SIDE CL BRDG
990,3658634.779,4929251.566,1137.095,FL CMP SURF
991,3658660.760,4929283.202,1133.580,FL CMP SURF 15”
992,3658666.698,4929282.441,1132.616,TOP CMP8”
993,3658207.630,4929706.311,1136.872,CMP NEW18”
994,3658228.221,4929729.312,1132.121,CMP NEW18”
995,3656862.942,4930216.572,1134.185,CMP NEW18”
996,3656850.695,4930244.209,1130.911,CMP NEW18’
997,3656177.242,4929934.909,1135.181,CMP NEW24’
998,3656166.100,4929962.703,1130.762,CMP NEW24”
999,3655312.561,4929999.389,1136.530,CMP FL NEW24”
1000,3655322.066,4930028.238,1130.873,CMP FL NEW24’
1001,3653531.920,4930432.441,1133.044,CMP FL NEW1S’
1002,3653534.405,4930462.478,1130.021,CMP FL NEW18’
1003,3652172.018,4929646.706,1132.146,CMP FL NEW24”
1004,3652150.029,4929667.416,1128.594,CMP FL NEW24”
1005,3650454.337,4929279.055,1129.421,CMP FL NEW24”
1006,3650424.626,4929272.603,1128.011,CMP FL NEW24”
1007,3651496.565,4929384.495,1128.305,FL 18’NEW CMP
1008,3651497.347,4929354.337,1132.797, FL 18’NEW CMP
1009,3651487.814,4929384.167,1129.044,FL 8’NEW CMP
1010,3651492.099,4929343.699,1131.537,TP 8’NEW CMP
1011,3652189.942,4929656.851,1128.619,TP 8’NEW CMP
1012,3652162.762,4929685.318,1126.903,TP 8’NEW CMP
1013,3651549.748,4929410.027,1128.312,TP 8’NEW CMP
1014,3651556.985,4929448.081,1128.767,TP 8’NEW CMP
1015,3652478.769,4930087.197,1128.091,TP 8’NEW CMP
1016,3652472.555,4930126.162,1129.722,TP 8”NEW CMP
1017,3654397.331,4930495.458,1132.944,FL 24”NEW CMP
1018,3654394.097,4930465.524,1129.975,FL 24’NEW CMP
1019,3654371.117,4930465.431,1128.225,FL 15” EXIST CMP
1020,3653921.471,4930508.419,1136.250,FL 18”NEW CMP
1021,3653922.099,4930478.780,1129.416,FL 18”NEW CMP
1022,3656930.368,4930298.886,1132.409,TP 6”NEW CMP
1023,3656930.015,4930338.125,1134.259,TP 6’NEW CMP
1024,3657074.744,4930418.296,1140.038, GS
1025,3656551.918,4930176.865,1135.657,FL 24’NEW CMP
1026,3656561.529,4930148.073,1131.680,FL 24’NEW CMP
1027,3656022.512,4929928.251,1131.040,FL 18’NEW CMP
1028,3656016.785,4929957.896,1136.305,FL 18’NEW CMP
1029,3656867.685,4930249.915,1131.298,FL 6’NEW CMP



8778 DD#118-232
1030,3656876.061,4930232.084,1132.228,FL 6’NEW CMP
1031,3660319.471,4928210.599,1131.711,FL 8’NEW CMPFARMER TIBBS
1032,3659542.261,4928545.796,1132.486,FL 8’NEW CMPFARMER TIBBS
1033,3657776.255,4930274.674,1132.348,FL 12’NEW CMP
1034,3657745.428,4930251.905,1129.370,FL 12NEW CMP
1035,3658332.974,4929648.394,1131.909,TP 6”NEW CMP
1036,3658365.625,4929671.338,1133.414,TP 6’NEW CMP
1037,3634184.594,4932865.494,1130.173,CPT IRS 3/4
1038, 3633953. 119,4932940. 532,1125 .401,TB
1039, 3633944.325,4932925.274,1124.697, TB
1040, 3633945.231,4932942.744,1125.142, GSWASHOUT
1041,3633944.677,4932944.233,1123.479,GS WASHOUT
1042,3633932.027,4932951.139,1122.875,GS WASHOUT
1043,3633931.038,4932951.422,1125.175,GS WASHOUT
1044,3633917.638,4932963.087,1125.196,GS WASHOUT
1045,3633918.471,4932964.222,1123.237,GS WASHOUT
1046,3633898.731,4932970.877,1125.261,GS WASHOUT
1047,3633898.938,4932972.272,1123.089,GS WASHOUT
1048,3633884.856,4932984.696,1125.608,GS WASHOUT
1049,3633885.952,4932984.820,1123.579,GS WASHOUT
1050,3633910.495,4932977.303,1120.487,CMP TOP
1051,3633910.707,4932977.644,1116.471,CMP FL
1052, 3633906.425,4932953.130,1125.104, TB
1053,3633904.258,4932948.836,1119.911,CMP TOP
1054,3633938.126,4932916.036,1118.267, TOE
1055,3633935.709,4932914.282,1117.320, TOE
1056, 3633960.871,4932951.287,1115.285, TOE
1057,3633901.850,4932995.000,1115.637,FL 48CMP NEW
1058,3633890.124,4932955.869,1116.150,FL 48’CMP NEW
1059,3633945.978,4932944.676,1125.390,TB REPAIR
1060,3633918.718,4932964.098,1125.075,TB RIPRAP
1061,3633891.542,4932985.274,1125.233,TB RIPRAP
1062,3633871.842,4933002.235,1126.084,TB REPAIR
1063,3633860.125,4932961.865,1124.315,TB REPAIR
1064,3633872.566,4932959.249,1123.831,TB CONC RIPRAP
1065,3633883.806,4932964.401,1124.639,TB CONC RIPRAP
1066,3633899.100,4932956.412,1125.093,TB CONC RIPRAP
1067,3633912.957,4932987.502,1116.318,FL 48’CMP 10EXT
1068,3634642.784,4923002.606,1149.999,GS -27.5
1069,3634643.248,4922951.467,115e.e67,GS -26.3
1070,3634641.936,4923059.075,1149.809,GS -26.4
1071,3634629.686,4923005.049,1146.078,TOP CMP 12TO FL
1072,3634606.641,4926775.044,1151.941,GS -20.9FO
1873,3634606.321,4926813.515,1152.058,GS -21.5F0
1074,3634606.315,4926810.794,1152.032,GS -10.0 TILE 8’CLAY
1075,3634580.533,4926806.674,1147.802,GS -6.OTILE 8’CLAY
1076,3634655.322,4926825.566,1143.145,GS -33’@INTK
1077,3634605.728,4926854.790,1152.783,GS -21.4FO
1078,3634602.374,4927511.594,1154.004,GS -6.5TOP TILE6’CLAY



BORE LOCATE
BORE LOCATE
BORE LOCATE
BORE LOCATE
BORE LOCATE
BORE LOCATE
BORE LOCATE
BORE LOCATE
BORE LOCATE
SIDE
SIDE

6.O’DEEP
6.O’DEEP
6.8’ DEEP
6.8’ DEEP
6.8’ DEEP
6.O’D
6.8’ DEEP
6.8’ DEEP
6.5 ‘ DEEP

6.8’DEEP
6.8’DEEP
6.8’DEEP
5.5’DEEP
4.5’ DEEP
4.8 ‘DEEP

7.8’ TO TOP TILE

3.94’ TO TOP 6” SPIRAL CMP
5.27’ TO TOP 6” SPIRAL CMP TIE IN 5.80’ TO

TO TOP 2.65” OD CLAY TILE

8778 DD#118-232
1079,3634585.468,4938229.067,1133.688,RIM BEEHIVE-50”FLN
1080,3634575.549,4930487.142,1133.400,BLOWOUT 2’
1081,3634529.439,4930463.818,1135.149,TOP SYPTIC TANK
1082,3634613.174,4929596.742,1145.383,scf mag
1083,3634597.524,4929861.596,1142.763,GS CABLE 36”DEEP
1084, 3634600.940,4929861.759,1142.927,EOA S EDGE
1085,3634588.507,4929862.086,1138.281,GS 20” OD CLAY TILE
1086,3634547.383,4930467.345,1135.194,GS LOCATE
1087,3634553.680,4930471.479,1135.243,GS LOCATE 41” DEEP
1088,3634563.456,4930477.947,1135.250,GS LOCATE
1089,3634566.761,4930480.012,1135.319,GS LOCATE
1898, 3634581. 986, 4930490. 823, 1133 . 738, GS
1091, 3634586. 276, 4938494 . 904, 1134. 467, GS
TOP 2.75’OD CLAY TILE
1092,3634586.058,4930698.716,1134.568,GS 6.86’
1093,3634595.468,4930241.975,1139.780,GS CABLE
1094,3634595.016,4930295.175,1140.002,GS CABLE
1095,3634595.158,4930332.286,1138.818,GS CABLE
1896,3634596.111,4930362.264,1139.273,GS CABLE
1897,3634596.448,4938392.367,1139.273,GS CABLE
1098,3634595.628,4930422.028,1138.972,GS CABLE
1899,3634595.091,4938462.078,1138.502,GS CABLE
1100,3634595.228,4930482.579,1138.642,GS CABLE
1101,3634595.259,4930511.712,1138.497,GS CABLE
1102,3634599.238,4938502.586,1139.818,GS EOA S
1103,3634599.811,4930699.272,1139.210,GS EOA S
1104,3634565.656,4930686.085,1135.516,FNL EAST
1105,3634594.844,4930541.626,1139.058,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1106,3634594.699,4930571.954,1139.359,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1187,3634595.562,4938592.348,1139.385,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1108,3634595.545,4930633.152,1138.669,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1109,3634595.096,4938672.307,1138.417,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1110,3634595.132,4930672.253,1138.414,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1111,3634585.111,4930229.354,1129.379,FL 18” BEEHIVE INTAKE
1112,3634585.420,4930229.285,1133.694,18” BEEHIVE INTAKE N RIM
1113,3634587.892,4930229.463,1134.484,GS 6.8’ TO TOP TILE
1114,3634608.476,4930231.515,1140.301,GS EOA S SIDE
1115,3634565.961,4930282.521,1136.598,FNL S&W
1116,3634586.829,4931156.251,1134.753,GS TILE BORE LOCATE
1117,3634588.657,4931196.422,1136.053,GS TILE BORE LOCATE
1118,3634563.933,4931320.238,1134.025,FNL E-W &S
1119,3634597.676,4931241.249,1139.587,EOA 22’
1157,3634597.963,4931157.541,1139.149,GS EOA 21’
1158,3634597.823,4931198.685,1139.265,GS EOA 21’6”
1159,3634588.297,4931236.347,1136.424,GS BORE CABLE LOCATE
1168,3634595.277,4931339.498,1148.128,GS PULL CABLE 3.0’ DEEP
1161,3634597.639,4931339.489,1148.535,GS EOA S SIDE
1162,3634596.380,4931856.594,1138.746,GS PULLED CABLE 36”DEEP
1200,3635925.987,4929548.667,1134.755,n rim beehive intake



8778 DD#118-232
1201,3635925.037,4929548.090,1132.552,fl 8” conc tile
1202,3635925.501,4929548.907,1133.259,top 8” conc
1203,3635273.398,4929558.747,1132.210,tile top 6”
1204,3635273.334,4929560.678,1131.945,tile top 6”
1205,3635273.348,4929561.744,1131.994,tile top 6’
1206,3635274.211,4929561.976,1130.856,tile top 8’
1207,3635271.403,4929560.798,1131.252,tile top 8”
1208,3634588.076,4930642.342,1134.604,gs 7” hole
1209,3634587.738,4930640.386,1134.686,gs 7’ hole
1210,3635285.014,4929602.679,1137.586, rcp
1211,3635283.957,4929566.283,1136.955, rcp
1212,3635268.796,4929559.642,1136.768, HICKENBOTTOM
8000,3650215.430,4929387.381,1133.161,303+25.000 L
8001,3650291.627,4929385.663,1136.841,304+00.000 L
8002,3650492.166,4929379.204,1138.374,306+00.000 L
8003,3650689.922,4929379.454,1136.806,308+00.000 L
8004,3650892.535,4929376.033,1138.032,310+00.000 L
8005,3651092.065,4929374.007,1140.711,312+00.000 L
8006,3651290.938,4929373.133,1137.956,314+00.000 L
8007,3651491.110,4929368.531,1135.549,316+00.000 L
8008,3651695.206,4929392.593,1137.137,318+00.000 L
8009,3651885.612,4929467.604,1135.704,320+00.000 L
8010,3652063.083,4929570.939,1137.775,322+00.000 L
8011,3652212.084,4929710.675,1136.822,324+00.000 L
8012,3652345.845,4929864.425,1136.647,326+00.000 L
8013,3652471.835,4930014.421,1138.270,328+00.000 L
8014,3652601.550,4930167.l72,1138.715,330+00.000 L
8015,3652725.955,4930315.852,1138.792,332-i-00.000 L
8016,3652876.832,4930428.820,1139.928,334+00.000 L
8017,3653059.996,4930451.194,1141.967,336+00.000 L
8018,3653256.484,4930447.109,1140.896,338+00.000 L
8019,3653456.076,4930444.823,1138.797,340+00.000 L
8020,3653654.069,4930436.943,1139.016,342+00.000 L
8021,3653854.817,4930430.263,1140.341,344+00.000 L
8022,3654055.297,4930427.353,1139.730,346+00.000 L
8023,3654255.275,4930421.438,1140.653,348+00.000 L
8024,3654455.544,4930416.620,1139.823,350+00.000 L
8025,3654642.912,4930400.561,1140.523,352+00.000 L
8026,3654817.512,4930324.347,1140.665,354+00.000 L
8027,3654977.153,4930210.590,1141.360,356+00.000 L
8028,3655143.646,4930085.973,1139.235,358+00.000 L
8029,3655330.532,4930002.496,1139.060,360+00.000 L
8030,3655521.212,4929945.553,1140.854,362+00.000 L
8031,3655693.083,4929896.584,1138.727,363+75.000 L
8032,3655924.124,4929859.487,1138.272,366+00.000 L
8033,3656119.694,4929920.123,1138.336,368+00.000 L
8034,3656305.101,4929991.660,1139.022,370+00.000 L
8035,3656488.188,4930074.200,1139.353,372+00.000 L
8036,3656674.960,4930150.146,1138.200,374+00.000 L

INTAKE NEW TOP 8”
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
30.0
40.0
40.0
40.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0
30.0

tile
cmp spiral
cmp spiral band
cmp spiral 90 elbow
cmp spiral
cmp spiral 0.68’toptofl

36” top 3.36’toptofl
36” top 3.11’toptofl



8778 DD#118-232
8037,3656860.455,4930227.026,1137.687,376+00.000 L 30.0
8038,3657048.968,4930300.724,1139.045,378+00.000 L 30.0
8039,3657226.256,4930371.119,1139.108,380+00.000 L 30.0
8040,3657413.535,4930395.772,1139.312,382+00.000 L 30.0
8041,3657583.725,4930343.831,1139.357,384+00.000 L 30.0
8042,3657727.421,4930218.390,1139.214,386+00.000 L 30.0
8043,3657868.099,4930071.628,1140.530,388+00.000 L 30.0
8044,3658016.884,4929921.552,1139.932,390+00.000 L 30.0
8045,3658149.014,4929789.473,1139.505,392+00.000 L 30.0
8046,3658285.508,4929646.898,1140.360,394+00.000 L 30.0
8047,3658426.066,4929498.619,1140.774,396+00.000 L 30.0
8048,3658561.785,4929354.317,1139.593,398+00.000 L 30.0
8049,3658705.741,4929213.590,1140.014,400+00.000 L 30.0
8050,3658844.851,4929069.774,1140.684,402+00.000 L 30.0
8051,3658981.781,4928924.950,1140.090,404+00.000 L 30.0
8052,3659121.860,4928781.735,1140.289,406+00.000 L 30.0
8053,3652416.049,4929954.300,1136.975,CP HUB
9000,3633010.750,4936255.785,1131.683,CUT X NE COR BRDG
9001,3632946.490,4936356.821,1127.675, TB
9002, 363 2923. 839, 49363 58 . 173, 1127 . 782, GS
9003, 363 2913. 693, 49363 58. 514, 1127 . 805, GS
9004,3632887.217,4936361.815,1133.264,GS CROP LN
9005,3632908.449,4936470.242,1130.714,GS CROP LN
9006,3632918.757,4936468.960,1127.742, GS
9007,3632928.956,4936469.946,1127.150, GS
9008,3632951.256,4936469.077,1127.753, TB
9009,3632975.268,4936466.423,1113.472, TOE
9010,3632917.364,4936572.865,1129.296,GS CROPLN
9011, 3632934.792,4936570.761,1125.952, GS
9012,3632943.215,4936570.334,1126.247, GS
9013, 3632962.788,4936569.631,1127.602, TB
9014,3632983.929,4936569.473,1113.910, TOE
9015, 3632995 . 885, 4936607 . 616, 1113 . 099, TOE
9016,3632984.421,4936610.422,1118.497,CONC RUBBLE
9017,3632981.444,4936611.348,1123.058,TOP 24”CMP SURF
9018,3632975.667,4936613.604,1124.111, GS
9019,3632969.557,4936615.003,1127.543,TB
9020, 363 2958. 170, 4936620. 023, 1127 . 385, TB
9021,3632956.379,4936619.666,1126.707,TOP 24CMP
9022,3632955.943,4936620.229,1124.636,FL 24’CMP SURF
9023,3632943.690,4936623.120,1125.470, GS
9024,3632921.995,4936625.157,1126.833,GS CROP LN
9025,3632923.455,4936638.407,1126.104,GS CROP LN
9026,3632904.194,4936641.620,1126.901,GS CROP LN
9027,3632804.649,4936640.612,1129.877,GS CROP LN
9028,3632803.079,4936662.144,1128.457, GS
9029,3632801.917,4936686.695,1126.902,GS FL
9030,3632801.453,4936719.126,1128.465,GS CROPLN
9031,3632851.519,4936724.248,1127.671,GS CROPLN



8778 DD#118-232
9832,3632862.798,4936723.863,1127.709,GS CROPLN
9833,3632865.916,4936684.326,1125.931,GS FL
9034,3632921.802,4936667.390,1125.235,GS FL
9035, 3632926 . 279, 4936707 . 596, 1126 . 875, GS
9036, 3632903 . 023, 4936734. 405, 1127 . 183, GS
9037, 3632881.764,4936767.708,1129.159, GS
9838,3632862.882,4936759.024,1128.982,GS CROPLN
9839,3632813.327,4936818.079,1133.669,GS CROPLN
9040, 3632834.889,4936835.193,1133.689, GS
9841,3632863.986,4936866.275,1135.842,GS CROPLN
9842,3632889.768,4936884.800,1131.127,GS CROPLN
9843,3632918.173,4936764.808,1128.201,GS CROPLN
9044,3632964.089,4936740.212,1126.378,GS CROPLN
9845,3632977.875,4936749.642,1126.525,GS CROPLN
9846,3633883.601,4936796.196,1128.135,GS CROPLN
9847,3633832.514,4936858.663,1131.354,GS CROPLN
9048,3633843.326,4936854.273,1131.135, GS
9849,3633857.932,4936849.330,1138.818, TB
9050,3633826.135,4936888.888,1129.826, GS
9051,3633837.273,4936884.992,1128.818, TB
9852,3633858.730,4936798.606,1113.691, TOE
9853,3633041.152,4936749.598,1113.742, TOE
9054,3633039.318,4936730.553,1113.794, TOE
9855,3633027.365,4936722.784,1117.299,FL 8CMP
9856,3633034.578,4936722.847,1114.847, TOE
9857,3633042.543,4936722.072,1114.815,GS COBBEL BAR
9858,3633845.931,4936711.587,1113.712,GS COBBEL BAR
9859,3633841.106,4936698.972,1113.926,GS COBBEL BAR
9860,3633832.428,4936698.915,1113.918,GS COBBEL BAR
9061,3633019.609,4936685.385,1113.817,GS COBBEL BAR
9062,3633017.194,4936691.407,1116.477,GS COBBEL BAR
9063,3633023.980,4936699.287,1116.830,GS COBBEL BAR
9064,3633838.918,4936711.868,1116.203,GS COBBEL BAR
9065,3633011.870,4936688.868,1114.102, TOE
9866, 363 3012 . 415, 4936667 . 839, 1113. 245, TOE
9867,3633086.831,4936656.402,1112.782, TOE
9868,3633082.522,4936661.887,1115.218, GS
9869, 3633084 . 941, 4936671. 665, 1115 . 628, GS
9878,3632991.145,4936644.538,1114.247,TOE CONCRUBBEL
9871,3632998.380,4936636.879,1114.154,TOE CONCRUBBEL
9872,3632998.434,4936636.387,1114.666, GS
9873,3633880.247,4936635.986,1113.404, TOE
9874,3632998.488,4936643.621,1113.906, GS
9875, 3633882 . 346, 4936642 . 765, 1113. 261, TOE
9076,3632996.580,4936623.575,1113.317, TOE
9077,3632971.875,4936627.655,1127.669, TB
9078, 363 2961. 675, 4936631. 499, 1127 . 739, TB
9079,3632955.145,4936634.590,1125.727, GS
9888, 363 2943 . 927, 4936651. 749, 1124 . 754, GS



8778 DD#118-232
9081,3632956.688,4936646.855,1124.446,FL 24’CMP
9082,3632957.174,4936646.617,1126.439,TOP CMP
9083,3632958.721,4936653.180,1124.262,FL 24’CMP
9084,3632959.631,4936652.872,1126.286,TOP CMP
9085, 3632964. 280,4936651.995, 1127 .456,TB
9086, 3632962.620,4936644.489,1127.557, TB
9087,3632974.788,4936641.240,1128.118,TB SLOUGH
9088,3632977.659,4936651.231,1128.338,TB SLOUGH
9089,3632979.552,4936654.435,1128.227,TB SLOUGH
9090,3632985.575,4936665.259,1126.758,TB SLOUGH
9091,3632986.289,4936670.869,1127.024,TB SLOUGH
9092, 3632984.171,4936660.772,1127.000, TB
9093,3632990.408,4936679.213,1126.724,TB SLOUGH
9094,3632993.120,4936689.532,1126.590,TB SLOUGH
9095,3632982.901,4936695.681,1126.418,TB SLOUGH
9096,3632970.049,4936696.783,1125.900,TB SLOUGH
9097,3632960.039,4936704.557,1125.658,TB SLOUGH
9098,3632964.240,4936714.387,1125.774,TB SLOUGH
9099,3632971.898,4936724.343,1125.859,TB SLOUGH
9100,3632984.1O1,4936726.994,1125.970,TB SLOUGH
9101,3632991.560,4936725.906,1126.265,TB SLOUGH
9102,3632995.368,4936733.118,1126.092,TB SLOUGH
9103,3633007.524,4936734.288,1126.569,TB SLOUGH
9104,3633015.027,4936742.281,1126.954,TB SLOUGH
9105,3633019.679,4936750.444,1127.318,TB SLOUGH
9106, 3633024 . 179, 4936761. 858, 1127. 243, TB
9107,3633029.718,4936779.648,1127.596, TB
9108, 3633006 . 697, 4936770. 623, 1127. 235, GS
9109,3632987.372,4936740.306,1126.125, GS
9110, 3632999.683,4936726.884,1121.751, GS
9111,3632995.548,4936725.709,1122.594, GS
9112, 3633000.265,4936730.126,1122.258, GS
9113, 3633007.841,4936728.561,1121.975, GS
9114, 3633010.747,4936720.112,1120.680, GS
9115,3633016.308,4936718.074,1118.659, GS
9116,3633010.076,4936703.805,1118.342, GS
9117,3633004.841,4936698.934,1118.435, GS
9118,3633001.993,4936692.458,1118.885, GS
9119,3632993.782,4936695.244,1119.402, GS
9120,3632993.397,4936783.684,1119.069, GS
9121, 3632995. 979, 4936711. 857, 1119 . 419, GS
9122, 3632999. 392, 4936716. 759, 1121. 005, GS
9123, 3632989. 680, 4936722 . 453, 1120 . 841, GS
9124,3632988.154,4936717.769,1119.039, GS
9125,3632985.552,4936709.734,1119.163, GS
9126, 3632983 . 485, 4936708 . 048 , 1120. 075, GS
9127,3632968.814,4936700.454,1121. 141,GS
9128,3632962.489,4936704.739,1121.151, GS
9129,3632968.690,4936708.878,1119.530, GS



8778 DD#118-232
9130,3632970.198,4936717.940,1121.031, GS
9131, 3632977.032,4936713.834,1119.397, GS
9132,3632981.082,4936722.289,1120.765, GS
9133,3632955.122,4936722.424,1125.944, GS
9134, 363 2950. 403, 4936688 . 094, 1125 . 447, GS
9135, 3632965 . 366, 4936675 . 159, 1125 . 415, GS
9136,3632968.742,4936672.532,1126.827, TB
9137,3633028.133,4936781.993,1128.165,BM HUB
9138, 3633 385 . 645, 4937725. 072, 1121. 036, WASHOUT
9139,3633008.122,4936729.623,1124.085,GS KEY
9140,3632993.905,4936733.223,1124.549,GS KEY
9141,3632977.729,4936735.474,1125.290,GS KEY
9142,3632963.107,4936732.705,1125.549,GS KEY
9143,3632951.972,4936722.640,1125.339,GS KEY
9144,3632948.372,4936708.823,1124.908,GS KEY
9145,3632955.092,4936696.475,1124.935,GS KEY
9146,3632964.092,4936690.347,1124.605,GS KEY
9147,3632977.368,4936686.931,1125.277,GS KEY
9148,3632987.128,4936683.639,1125.436,GS KEY
9149,3632988.351,4936701.281,1119.433, TOE
9150,3632992.513,4936713.878,1119.182, TOE
9151,3632973.554,4936716.633,1119.929, TOE
9152, 3632970.286,4936706.933,1120.241, TOE
9153, 3633005 . 481, 4936687 . 295, 1115 . 401, TOE
9154,3633017.138,4936712.750,1114.641, TOE
9155,3632931.561,4936753.187,1127.364, GS
9156,3632906.964,4936688.284,1125.803, GS
9157,3632914.259,4936705.846,1126.238,GS ROCKCOR
9158,3633028.671,4936725.522,1114.455,GS ROCKCOR
10001,3639955.984,4927801.673,1147.981,IP 58
10002,3634440.716,4936206.539,1163.310,CPT 3/4 .5DEEP
30000,3655728.205,4929891.780,1140.196,BR SEAT
30001,3657909.966,4932022.326,1140.015,BR SEAT
30002,3659863.862,4937336.431,1148.684,BR SEAT
30003,3659865.389,4937337.321,1152.343,CUT SQ
30004,3659770.925,4934732.133,1142.007,IR 58
30005,3659814.537,4934684.565,1141.685,SPK BP
30073,3660617.096,4934703.728,1136.654, TOE
30236,3659814.441,4934684.485,1141.542,SPK BRACEPST
30237,3663758.591,4934807.275,1143.735,SPK CORPST
40000,3643021.331,4921243.902,1149.631,IR 58
40001,3642586.329,4922475.431,1143.461, BOTTLECAP
40002,3642588.600,4922430.730,1144.568,NAIL FUZZY
40003,3643011.338,4921249.131,1145.361, GA
40004,3642670.960,4917591.297,1156.450,IR 34
40313,3657751.076,4931054.897,, Intersection
40314,3657689.035,4930989.698, , Cogo
40315,3657763.184,4931144.079,, Cogo
40316,3657927.114,4932351.497,, Intersection



8778 DD#118-232
48317, 3657927.114,4932351.497, ,Intersection
48318,3657888.827,4932884.679, ,Cogo
48319,3658277.887,4932368.118, ,Cogo
40328,3658326.992,4932361.358,, Cogo
40321, 3657873.380,4931955.133,, Cogo
40322,3657885.880,4932047.793, ,Cogo
40323,3658865.983,4932354.919, ,Intersection
50188,3659866.038,4937316.055,1150.432,irs 34
70801, 3638581.618,4931343.800, ,Intersection
70883,3638897.738,4938824.992, ,Intersection
78886,3639402.492,4929286.828, ,Intersection
78888, 3639452.453,4929131.161, ,Cogo
78889,3639768.716,4928657.289, ,Intersection
70818,3639616.857,4928886.825, ,Cogo
70011,3639587.285,4928571.974, ,Cogo
78812,3639835.380,4928424.415,, Intersection
78813, 3639138.823,4928454.259,, Cogo
78814,3638965.621,4928352.766,, Cogo
78815,3638256.684,4927624.615,, Intersection
78016,3638389.226,4927768.758,, Cogo
78817,3638395.627,4927495.828, ,Cogo
78818, 3639841.822,4926893.045, ,Intersection
70019, 3638968. 582,4926968.874, , Cogo
70820, 3639150.997,4926898.684, ,Cogo
70821,3648913.662,4926852.878, ,Intersection
78822,3648513.758,4926868.836, ,Cogo
78823,3648818.389,4926465.639, ,Cogo
78824,3648896.898,4926789.316,, Intersection
78825, 3648584.714,4926831.486,, Cogo
78826,3648815.562,4926484.996, , Cogo
78827,3648624.356,4926826.861, ,Cogo
70828,3648825.898,4926523.648, ,Cogo
78829,3640568.145,4925559.188, ,Intersection
78838,3640599.126,4925675.111, , Cogo
78831, 3648684.881,4925444.687, ,Cogo
70032,3648593.963,4925655.789, ,Cogo
78033,3648598.892,4925463.769, ,Cogo
78834, 3641231. 596,4923444.315,, Intersection
78035,3641289.543,4923516.880, , Cogo
78836,3641278.061,4923385.443, ,Cogo
70837,3641625.253,4922945.535,, Intersection
78842,3643146.486,4922230.155,, Intersection
78043, 3643884.472,4922233.888,, Cogo




